
Marysville City Council Meeting 
 

December 9, 2013                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Invocation 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Presentations 
 
A.  Police Department Special Presentation * 
 
B.  Hearing Examiner Retirement Presentation * 
 
C.  Oath of Office: Kamille Norton * 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.) 
 
1.  Approval of the November 12, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
Consent  
 
2.  Approval of the November 20, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $910,551.91; Paid by 
Check Number’s 88417 through 88547 with Check Number 88237 Voided. 
 
3.  Approval of the November 27, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $463,870.48; Paid by 
Check Number’s 88548 through 88682 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
4.  Approval of the November 20, 2013 Payroll in the Amount of $827,990.09; Paid by 
Check Number’s 27155 through 27191. 
 
6.  Consider Approving the Third Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement with the City 
of Kirkland for Jail Services. 
 
7.  Consider Approving the Fifth Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement with the City of 
Sauk-Suiattle Tribe for Jail Services. 
 
8.  Consider Approving the Fifth Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement with the Tulalip 
Tribes for Jail Services. 
*These items have been added or revised from the materials previously distributed in the packets 

for the December 2, 2013 Work Session. 
 

1



Marysville City Council Meeting 
 

December 9, 2013                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 
 
9.  Consider Approving the Fifth Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement with the 
Stillaguamish Tribe for Jail Services. 
 
10.  Consider Approving the Eighth Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement with the 
City of Arlington for Jail Services. 
 
11.  Consider Approving the Tenth Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement with the City 
of Lake Stevens for Jail Services. 
 
12.  Consider Approving the Public Defense Service Agreement with Feldman & Lee, 
P.S. 
 
13.  Consider Approving the Special Counsel Legal Services with Summit Law Group. 
 
14.  Consider the Amendment No. 5 to the Janitorial Services Contract with Advantage 
Building Services which Increases the Contract by $2,586.98 for a Total Amended 
Contract Price of $67,261.58 and Extends the Contract for a Fifth Annual Term. 
 
15.  Consider Approving the Business Licensing Service Agreement with the 
Department of Revenue’s Business Licensing Service. 
 
16.  Consider Approving the Citizen Advisory Committees Funding Recommendations 
for Program Years 2014 & 2015, and Direct Staff to Notify Each Subrecipient of the 
Approved Funding Recommendations and Prepare a Program Year 2014 Annual Action 
Plan in Accordance with the 2012-2016 Consolidated Plan.  
 
17.  Consider Approving the Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Management Services 
with Snohomish County Department of Emergency Management (SCDEM). 
 
18.  Consider Approving the Wetland Mitigation Credit Buy/Sell Agreement with 
Mitigation Banking Services, LLC, in the Amount of $137,600. 
 
19.  Consider Approving the Professional Services Agreement Supplement No. 1 in the 
Amount of $258,833.00 with Murray, Smith and Associates, Inc. 
 
20.  Consider Approving an Interagency Agreement with Washington State Department 
of Enterprise Services, Selecting as the Emergency Services Company (ESCO) 
Ameresco. 
 
22.  Consider Approving the Police Chief to Execute the Vehicle Use Agreements with 
NICB for the Purpose of Investigating Vehicle Thefts and Insurance Related Crimes. 
 
33.  Approval of the December 4, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $960,914.06; Paid by 
Check Number’s 88683 through 88782 with no Check Numbers Voided.  * 
 
*These items have been added or revised from the materials previously distributed in the packets 

for the December 2, 2013 Work Session. 
 

2



Marysville City Council Meeting 
 

December 9, 2013                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 
 
 
34.  Approval of the December 5, 2013 Payroll in the Amount of $1,509,168.93; Paid by 
Check Number’s 27192 through 27232.  * 
 
Review Bids  
 
Public Hearings 
 
New Business 
 
 21.  Consider Approving the Visitor and Community Information Center Services 
Agreement with the Greater Marysville Tulalip Chamber of Commerce.  * 
 
23.  Consider a Resolution of the City of Marysville, Washington, Fixing a Time and 
Place for Hearing on the Final Assessment Roll for Local Improvement District No. 71, 
and Directing that Notice thereof be Given in the Manner Required By Law. 
 
24.  Consider a Resolution of the City of Marysville Repealing Resolution Number 2268 
and Adopting the Health Reimbursement Arrangement/Voluntary Employees’ 
Beneficiary Association (“HRA VEBA”) Plan Designs. 
 
25.  Consider a Resolution for Participation in the Hazard Mitigation Planning with 
Snohomish County Department of Emergency Management. 
 
26.  Consider an Ordinance Authorizing the Condemnation, Appropriation, Taking and 
Damaging of Land and Other Property for Purposes of Improving the Intersection at 88th 
Street N.E. and 55th Avenue N.E. 
 
27.  Consider an Ordinance Authorizing the Condemnation, Appropriation, Taking and 
Damaging of Land and Other Property for Purposes of Extending the Bayview Trail. 
 
28.  Consider an Ordinance Amending Sections 3.64.020(1) and (2) of the Marysville 
Municipal Code, Relating to the Utility Tax on Telephone Services. 
 
29.  Consider an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, WA, Authorizing the City of 
Marysville to Continue to Impose A Sales and Use Tax as Authorized By RCW 
82.14.415 As a Credit Against State Sales and Use Tax; Certifying the Costs to Provide 
Municipal Services to the Central Marysville Annexation Area; and Setting a New 
Threshold Amount tor Fiscal Year 2014 Relating to Annexations. 
 
30.  Consider an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Increasing Water, 
Sewer, and Surface Water Utility Rates and Amending Sections 14.07.060, 14.07.070, 
and 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal Code as Allowed Under Section 14.07.075.  * 
 
 
*These items have been added or revised from the materials previously distributed in the packets 

for the December 2, 2013 Work Session. 
 

3



Marysville City Council Meeting 
 

December 9, 2013                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 
 
31.  Consider an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending the 2013 Budget and 
Providing for the Increase of Certain Expenditure Items as Budgeted for in Ordinance 
No. 2911. 
 
Legal 
 
32.  Consider an Ordinance Amending the Marysville City Code to Enact a New 
Chapter 12.06 Marysville Transportation Benefit District, Establishing a 
Transportation Benefit District, Specifying the Boundaries for the Transportation  
Benefit District, Specifying the Maintenance and Preservation of Existing 
Transportation Improvements, and Fixing a Time when the Same Shall Become 
Effective.  * 
 
35.  Consider the Professional Services Agreement with Ogden Murphy Wallace, PLCC, 
for the LID #71 – 156th Street Overcrossing Project.  * 
 
Mayor’s Business 

 
Staff Business 
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Executive Session  
 
A.    Litigation 
 
B.    Personnel 
 
C.    Real Estate 
 
Adjourn 
Special Accommodations:  The City of Marysville strives to provide accessible meetings 
for people with disabilities.  Please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (360) 363-8000 or 
1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-833-6388 (TDD Relay) two days prior to the 
meeting date if any special accommodations are needed for this meeting. 
 

*These items have been added or revised from the materials previously distributed in the packets 
for the December 2, 2013 Work Session. 

 

4



 

 

Update 

Index # C 

5



Item C - 1

6



Item C - 2

7



Index #1
 

8



November 12, 2013 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 1 of 2 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 7:00 p.m.
Excuse the absence of Councilmember Stevens. Approved
Approve the agenda with one additional item.  Approved
Committee Reports 
Presentations 
Volunteer of the Month – The Mizell Family Presented
Employee of the Month – Mike Robinson Presented
Approval of Minutes  
Approval of the October 14, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes. Approved
Consent Agenda  
Approval of the October 23, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $363,600.02; 
Paid by Check Number’s 87821 through 87985 with No Check Numbers 
Voided. 

Approved

Consider the Professional Services Agreement with Gray and Osborne, 
Inc. for the 3rd Street Retrofit Project as Funded Under the 2013-15 
Municipal Stormwater Capacity Grant Program with the Department of 
Ecology. 

Approved

Consider Grant Agreement with the Washington State Department of 
Ecology for the 2013-15 Municipal Stormwater Capacity Grant Program. 

Approved

Consider the Mitigation Agreement with Department of Ecology for 
Wetland Credits. 

Approved

Consider Accepting the Lakewood Triangle Access/156th Street 
Overcrossing Project, Starting the 45-Day Lien Filing Period for Project 
Closeout. 

Approved

Consider Accepting the Sunnyside Blvd Water Main Project, Starting the 
45-Day Lien Filing Period for Project Closeout. 

Approved

Approval of the October 30, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $450,313.05; 
Paid by Check Number’s 87986 through 88134 with No Check Number’s 
Voided. 

Approved

Approval of the November 5, 2013 Payroll in the Amount $1,474,516.76; 
Paid by Check Number’s 27111 through 27154. 

Approved

Public Hearings 
Consider an Ordinance Amending the Marysville City Code to Enact a 
New Chapter 12.06 Marysville Transportation Benefit District, Establishing 
a Transportation Benefit District, Specifying the Boundaries for the 
Transportation Benefit District, Specifying the Maintenance and 
Preservation of Existing Transportation Improvements, and Fixing a Time 
when the Same Shall Become Effective.   

Approved
Ord. No.2938 

Consider the Amended Year 2013 Annual Action Plan and Direct Staff to 
Provide a Summary of, and Response to Any Comments Received During 
the Public Hearing into the Amended Annual Action Plan, and Forward to 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

Approved

Consider Program Year 2012 Consolidated Annual Performance 
Evaluation Report and Direct Staff to Provide a Summary of, and 
Response to any Comments Received During the Public Hearing into the 

Approved

Item 1 - 1

9



November 12, 2013 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Report, and Forward to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. 
New Business 
Consider an Ordinance Related to Title 22 (the Uniform Development 
Code) of Marysville Municipal Code (MMC) and to the Adoption Maximum 
State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) Flexible Categorical Exemption 
Thresholds as Provided in WAC 197-11-800; Amending MMC 
22E.030.090 Categorical Exemptions, Threshold Determinations, and 
Enforcement of Mitigating Measures. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2939

Consider an Ordinance relating to Compulsory Garbage Collection 
Service. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2940

Legal 
Mayor’s Business 
Staff Business 
Call on Councilmembers 
Adjournment 8:10 p.m.
Executive Session 8:20 p.m.
Litigation – one item 
ACTION Yes
Adjournment 8:30
 

Item 1 - 2

10



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 9 

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting 
November 12, 2013 

 
 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. Pastor Thompson from New Life Center Marysville gave the 
invocation. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Jon Nehring 
 
Council: Steve Muller, Kamille Norton, Jeff Seibert, Rob Toyer, Jeff 

Vaughan, and Donna Wright 
 
Absent: Michael Stevens 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 

Director Sandy Langdon, Police Chief Rick Smith, City 
Attorney Grant Weed, Public Works Director Kevin Nielsen, 
Planning Manager Chris Holland, Parks and Recreation 
Director Jim Ballew, Parks and Recreation Services 
Manager Tara Mizell, Park Maintenance Manager Mike 
Robinson, and Recording Secretary Laurie Hugdahl.  

 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to 
approve the absence of Michael Stevens. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Mayor Nehring pointed out that staff was recommending inclusion of a new item on the 
agenda. Director Nielsen introduced an ordinance amending the current sanitation 
ordinance excluding a part of Whiskey Ridge for mandatory garbage service due to the 
fact that it is so rural.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Norton, to 
approve the agenda with the addition of the proposed ordinance.  Motion passed 
unanimously (6-0). 
 

Item 1 - 3

11



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 9 

 
Committee Reports  
 
Councilmember Seibert reported on the Public Works Committee meeting held on 
November 1: 

 There was a good presentation on the snow and ice plan, which hopefully will not 
be needed. Staff is very well prepared. 

 There was also discussion about a localized flooding response.  
 There will be a pilot study for wastewater membranes to see if that could be an 

effective alternative. 
 There will also be a pilot study for Sunnyside to decide which method would be 

the most economical and provide the most water for serving that area.  
 There were updates on the PUD acquisition, the Sunnyside Annexation, and 

House Bill 5099. 
 
Councilmember Norton reported on the November 6 Hotel Motel Tax Fund Committee 
meeting where they reviewed twelve applications for funds. The recommendations from 
that committee will be presented to the Council on November 25.  
 
Presentations 
 
A.   Employee of the Month 
 
Parks Maintenance Manager Mike Robinson was awarded Employee of the Month for 
the month of October 2013 for his outstanding service with the City of Marysville.  
 
B.   Volunteer of the Month 
 
Mayor Nehring awarded the Mizell family with the Volunteer of the Month for October 
2013 for their outstanding community service through leadership and involvement with 
the annual holiday All City Food Drive, and volunteerism with the Marysville Food Bank 
and Community Toy Store that provides 1,200 families and children in need during the 
Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays. 
 
Audience Participation - None 
 
Approval of Minutes  
 
12.   Approval of the October 14, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
Councilmember Muller stated that he would abstain from voting as he was absent at the 
October 14 meeting.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve the October 14, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes. Motion passed 
unanimously (5-0) with Councilmember Muller abstaining. 

Item 1 - 4

12



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 9 

 
Consent  
 
1.   Approval of the October 23, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $363,600.02; Paid by 

Check Number’s 87821 through 87985 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
6.   Consider the Professional Services Agreement with Gray and Osborne, Inc. for 

the 3rd Street Retrofit Project as Funded Under the 2013-15 Municipal 
Stormwater Capacity Grant Program with the Department of Ecology. 

 
7.   Consider Grant Agreement with the Washington State Department of Ecology for 

the 2013-15 Municipal Stormwater Capacity Grant Program. 
 
8.   Consider the Mitigation Agreement with Department of Ecology for Wetland 

Credits. 
 
9.   Consider Accepting the Lakewood Triangle Access/156th Street Overcrossing 

Project, Starting the 45-Day Lien Filing Period for Project Closeout. 
 
10.   Consider Accepting the Sunnyside Blvd Water Main Project, Starting the 45-Day 

Lien Filing Period for Project Closeout. 
 
13.   Approval of the October 30, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $450,313.05; Paid by 

Check Number’s 87986 through 88134 with No Check Number’s Voided.   
 
14.   Approval of the November 5, 2013 Payroll in the Amount $1,474,516.76; Paid by 

Check Number’s 27111 through 27154.   
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve Consent Agenda items 1, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 13, and 14.  Motion passed 
unanimously (6-0). 
 
Review Bids  
 
Public Hearings 
 
3.   Consider an Ordinance Amending the Marysville City Code to Enact a New 

Chapter 12.06 Marysville Transportation Benefit District, Establishing a 
Transportation Benefit District, Specifying the Boundaries for the Transportation 
Benefit District, Specifying the Maintenance and Preservation of Existing 
Transportation Improvements, and Fixing a Time when the Same Shall Become 
Effective.   

 
City Attorney Grant Weed reviewed the proposed ordinance as well as background and 
legal aspects of Transportation Benefit Districts (TBD’s).  
 

Item 1 - 5

13



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 9 

Councilmember Vaughan asked for confirmation that staff is only considering the sales 
tax option and not the other options. City Attorney Weed confirmed that the 
recommendation of staff is that any funding be voter approved and be done through a 
proposal that the TBD would put on the ballot before the voters at one of the special 
elections. Councilmember Vaughan asked about the lifespan of a TBD. City Attorney 
Weed explained that according to state statute, TBD’s sunset after 20 years or at such 
time all the proposed projects have been completed, whichever comes first. 
 
Councilmember Muller commented that even though staff is only recommending that 
the sales tax option be considered, the $20 tab is still part of this ordinance. City 
Attorney Weed explained that there are certain funding mechanisms which don’t have to 
go before voters, but the funding mechanism recommended by staff (0.2% sales tax) 
would go before voters. The car tab is mentioned in this ordinance because it is within 
the scope of what a TBD can do under the state statute.  
 
Councilmember Seibert commented that the Public Works Committee recommended 
that the City not do the $20 car tabs or any other mechanisms that don’t go before the 
voters. Councilmember Muller said he understood that was not the intention, but he 
wanted it to be clear to the public that it’s still in the ordinance since it’s part of state law. 
City Attorney Weed agreed that the reference to it is in there only because the state law 
allows it, but a decision on what funding is desired would be up to the TBD once it is 
formed. Staff will recommend that the TBD put a measure before the voters.  
 
Director Nielsen explained that since transportation funding was taken away by voters, 
staff is recommending that a TBD be formed in order to fund city projects. The first thing 
they intend to fund is maintenance of existing infrastructure.  
 
The public hearing was opened at 7:34 p.m. 
 
Public Testimony: 
 
Tony Pasqual, who lives near Haggen’s, spoke against creating another level of 
bureaucracy and more work for staff by creating a TBD. He didn’t think taxpayers would 
support the tax increase unless it was clearly and carefully presented.  
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:36 p.m. 
 
Staff Comments and Questions: 
 
Councilmember Seibert asked if the ordinance could be narrowed to only allow the 
funding authority to a maximum 0.2% of the sales tax by a vote of the public.  
 
City Attorney Grant Weed stated that the Council could define the scope of the authority 
of the new board they are proposing. He explained that this would significantly limit the 
options available to the City down the road.  
 

Item 1 - 6

14



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 9 

Councilmember Seibert asked if forming a TBD was the only way they could get the 
funding for the projects. City Attorney Weed explained that according to state law it is 
necessary to put this authority under a separate board to be able to do the projects that 
are in the City’s capital project.  
 
Councilmember Seibert spoke in support of narrowing the scope in order to restrict the 
ability of future councilmembers to take advantage of other options available to the City 
as the result of a TBD.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve Ordinance No.2938 Amending the Marysville City Code to Enact a New 
Chapter 12.06 Marysville Transportation Benefit District, Establishing a Transportation 
Benefit District, Specifying the Boundaries for the Transportation Benefit District, 
Specifying the Maintenance and Preservation of Existing Transportation Improvements, 
and Fixing a Time when the Same Shall Become Effective with the amendment that 
the scope be narrowed to only allow the funding mechanism of the 0.2% sales tax 
which would be voted on at a public election.  
 
Grant Weed clarified the proposed text changes to the ordinance.  
 
Councilmember Muller offered a friendly amendment that they keep the tabs option, but 
require that it be put out to the voters. Councilmember Seibert spoke against the 
amendment.  
 
Motion passed (5-1) with Councilmember Muller voting against the motion. 
 
4.   Consider the Amended Year 2013 Annual Action Plan and Direct Staff to Provide 

a Summary of, and Response to Any Comments Received During the Public 
Hearing into the Amended Annual Action Plan, and Forward to the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

 
Senior Planner Chris Holland explained that staff was soliciting comments on the 
Amended Year 2013 Annual Action Plan.  
 
The public hearing was opened at 7:47 p.m. Seeing no public testimony, the hearing 
was closed at 7:48 p.m. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
approve the Amended Year 2013 Annual Action Plan and Direct Staff to Provide a 
Summary of, and Response to Any Comments Received During the Public Hearing into 
the Amended Annual Action Plan, and Forward to the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
5.   Consider Program Year 2012 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation 

Report and Direct Staff to Provide a Summary of, and Response to any 
Comments Received During the Public Hearing into the Report, and Forward to 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

Item 1 - 7

15



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 6 of 9 

 
Senior Planner Chris Holland explained that staff is required to report annually to HUD 
regarding activities taken during the previous program year. Staff is soliciting public 
comments on the Program Year 2012 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation 
Report. 
 
The public hearing was opened at 7:49 p.m. Seeing no public testimony, the hearing 
was closed at 7:49 p.m. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to 
approve the Program Year 2012 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report 
and Direct Staff to Provide a Summary of, and Response to any Comments Received 
During the Public Hearing into the Report, and Forward to the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
New Business 
 
11.   Consider an Ordinance Related to Title 22 (the Uniform Development Code) of 

Marysville Municipal Code (MMC) and to the Adoption Maximum State 
Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) Flexible Categorical Exemption Thresholds as 
Provided in WAC 197-11-800; Amending MMC 22E.030.090 Categorical 
Exemptions, Threshold Determinations, and Enforcement of Mitigating 
Measures. 

 
CAO Hirashima explained that this is an ordinance to adopt new thresholds for SEPA 
exemptions because the state legislature has adopted new thresholds. Staff is 
proposing adopting the maximum thresholds adopted by the state because most of the 
regulations are already a part of the City’s regular codes. This will add more certainty to 
the development process and still allow the City to appropriately condition projects.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to 
approve Ordinance 2939 Related to Title 22 (the Uniform Development Code) of 
Marysville Municipal Code (MMC) and to the Adoption Maximum State Environmental 
Policy Act (SEPA) Flexible Categorical Exemption Thresholds as Provided in WAC 197-
11-800; Amending MMC 22E.030.090 Categorical Exemptions, Threshold 
Determinations, and Enforcement of Mitigating Measures. Motion passed unanimously 
(6-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
approve Ordinance 2940 Amending Section 7.08 of the Marysville Municipal Code, 
Relating to Compulsory Garbage Collection Service. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Legal   
 

Item 1 - 8

16



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 7 of 9 

Mayor’s Business 
 

 Mayor Nehring and others attended the decant facility ribbon cutting ceremony 
last week. It is a nice project and was a nice ceremony. 

 There was a very large ribbon cutting for Big Lots last week.  
 He attended a SERS Board meeting last week. There is a new SERS System 

Manager named Mark McDermott.  
 Welcome to the Boy Scouts in the audience. Thanks for coming. 

 
Staff Business  
 
Jim Ballew: 

 Congratulations to the elected officials.  
 Thanks for recognition of the Mizell Family and also Mike Robinson. 
 Judy Kirchberg is retiring. Jane Schafer has been appointed as Administrative 

Secretary in Parks and Recreation.  
 The skate park has been closed for a little over a week due to challenges with 

illicit behavior and vandalism at the park. They are utilizing volunteers to clean 
the park. It will be reopening tomorrow.  

 Parks staff is busy getting ready for the holidays. 
 
Chief Smith: 

 Congratulations to all of the elected officials who won their seats. 
 A couple weeks ago police had their access audit through WSP. The auditors 

said they had a very good audit despite a few extremely minor issues.  
 The Foundations in Leadership series is in its third week. This has been a fun 

series. 
 There was a robbery at Home Street Bank last week. The investigation is 

ongoing and police are working with the FBI on it.  
 He commented on a blogging incident and explained that police’s response was 

to notify supervisors and follow up and follow through.  
 
Kevin Nielsen: 

 88th Street railroad crossing construction is scheduled to happen this weekend.  
 Thanks to councilmembers who came to the ribbon cutting for the decant facility. 
 The developers’ lunch a few months back was very successful. He has several 

meetings scheduled with developers for the Lakewood region and the 
Sunnyside/Whiskey Ridge region looking for development possibilities.  

 He extended condolences to the people of the Philippines. He stated that this is 
why we prepare an emergency management plan in order to be able to supply 
water and other services to the citizens of Marysville in the event of an 
emergency.  

 
Jeff Seibert asked if there would be signage up this week informing people that 88th 
Street would be closed this weekend. Director Nielsen said there is some signage out 
already, but more will be added.  

Item 1 - 9

17



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 8 of 9 

 
Chris Holland had no comments. 
 
Sandy Langdon congratulated Council members on re-election. 
 
Grant Weed stated the need for a ten minute Executive Session to discuss one pending 
litigation item with a possibility of action. 
 
Gloria Hirashima: 

 The I-502 marijuana committee has had its initial meeting. A second meeting will 
be held later this month. It was a very lively meeting with lots of discussion. They 
hope to conclude the committee’s work within the next couple meetings.  

 She agreed that the developers’ lunch was a good meeting. They are seeing a lot 
of interest in new projects in Marysville covering the range from single-family to 
multi-family to commercial to industrial. There are a lot of apartments under 
construction currently.  

 She congratulated councilmembers on the recent elections. 
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Kamille Norton had no comments. 
 
Steve Muller: 

 Congratulations to councilmembers who were re-elected. 
 Congratulations to staff on the decant facility. 
 The Big Lots ribbon cutting was impressive. 

 
Rob Toyer had no comments. 
 
Jeff Seibert: 

 Congratulations to the councilmembers that will be returning next year. 
 At the October 14 meeting when John Cowling was present, Councilmember 

Seibert reported on a speed limit sign that was down on 80th Street. He followed 
up that the sign was up the next day. Kudos to Public Works on their 
responsiveness. 

 
Donna Wright stated that the decant facility was very impressive. Director Nielsen 
explained what the decant facility does for the benefit of the public.  
 
Jeff Vaughan: 

 He expressed appreciation for Mike Robinson and the great work he has done in 
the community. Councilmember Vaughan’s sons have benefited by working with 
Mike Robinson on Eagle Scout projects and community service hours.  

 He explained that there is a very well-known YouTuber who is located in 
Marysville who has over a million subscribers who did a tour of the new Big Lots.  

 

Item 1 - 10

18



DRAFT 

 
11/12/13 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Page 9 of 9 

The Council recessed 8:10 for five minutes after which time they reconvened at 8:20 
into Executive Session to discuss one pending litigation item expected to last ten 
minutes with a possibility of action following the Executive Session. 
 
Executive Session 
 
A.     Litigation – one item, RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i) 
 
B.     Personnel 
 
C.     Real Estate 
 
Executive Session ended and public meeting reconvened at 8:30 p.m. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan to 
execute the Professional Services Agreement for Legal Services with Talmodge and 
Kitpatrick for legal services. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Wright to 
adjourn meeting. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2013. 
 
 
_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien 
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 

Item 1 - 11

19



Index #2
 

20



Item 2 - 1

21



Item 2 - 2

22



Item 2 - 3

23



Item 2 - 4

24



Item 2 - 5

25



Item 2 - 6

26



Item 2 - 7

27



Item 2 - 8

28



Index #3
 

29



Item 3 - 1

30



Item 3 - 2

31



Item 3 - 3

32



Item 3 - 4

33



Item 3 - 5

34



Item 3 - 6

35



Item 3 - 7

36



Item 3 - 8

37



Index #4
 

38



Item 4 - 1

39



Index #6
 

40



Item 6 - 1

41



Item 6 - 2

42



Item 6 - 3

43



Item 6 - 4

44



Item 6 - 5

45



Item 6 - 6

46



Item 6 - 7

47



Item 6 - 8

48



Item 6 - 9

49



Item 6 - 10

50



Item 6 - 11

51



Item 6 - 12

52



Item 6 - 13

53



Item 6 - 14

54



Item 6 - 15

55



Item 6 - 16

56



Item 6 - 17

57



Item 6 - 18

58



Item 6 - 19

59



Item 6 - 20

60



Item 6 - 21

61



Item 6 - 22

62



Item 6 - 23

63



Item 6 - 24

64



Item 6 - 25

65



Item 6 - 26

66



Item 6 - 27

67



Index #7
 

68



Item 7 - 1

69



Item 7 - 2

70



Item 7 - 3

71



Item 7 - 4

72



Item 7 - 5

73



Item 7 - 6

74



Item 7 - 7

75



Item 7 - 8

76



Item 7 - 9

77



Item 7 - 10

78



Item 7 - 11

79



Item 7 - 12

80



Item 7 - 13

81



Item 7 - 14

82



Item 7 - 15

83



Item 7 - 16

84



Item 7 - 17

85



Item 7 - 18

86



Item 7 - 19

87



Item 7 - 20

88



Item 7 - 21

89



Item 7 - 22

90



Item 7 - 23

91



Item 7 - 24

92



Item 7 - 25

93



Item 7 - 26

94



Item 7 - 27

95



Item 7 - 28

96



Item 7 - 29

97



Item 7 - 30

98



Item 7 - 31

99



Item 7 - 32

100



Item 7 - 33

101



Index #8
 

102



Item 8 - 1

103



Item 8 - 2

104



Item 8 - 3

105



Item 8 - 4

106



Item 8 - 5

107



Item 8 - 6

108



Item 8 - 7

109



Item 8 - 8

110



Item 8 - 9

111



Item 8 - 10

112



Item 8 - 11

113



Item 8 - 12

114



Item 8 - 13

115



Item 8 - 14

116



Item 8 - 15

117



Item 8 - 16

118



Item 8 - 17

119



Index #9
 

120



Item 9 - 1

121



Item 9 - 2

122



Item 9 - 3

123



Item 9 - 4

124



Item 9 - 5

125



Item 9 - 6

126



Item 9 - 7

127



Item 9 - 8

128



Item 9 - 9

129



Item 9 - 10

130



Item 9 - 11

131



Item 9 - 12

132



Item 9 - 13

133



Item 9 - 14

134



Item 9 - 15

135



Item 9 - 16

136



Item 9 - 17

137



Item 9 - 18

138



Item 9 - 19

139



Item 9 - 20

140



Item 9 - 21

141



Item 9 - 22

142



Item 9 - 23

143



Item 9 - 24

144



Item 9 - 25

145



Item 9 - 26

146



Item 9 - 27

147



Item 9 - 28

148



Item 9 - 29

149



Item 9 - 30

150



Item 9 - 31

151



Item 9 - 32

152



Item 9 - 33

153



Item 9 - 34

154



Item 9 - 35

155



Index #10
 

156



Item 10 - 1

157



Item 10 - 2

158



Item 10 - 3

159



Item 10 - 4

160



Item 10 - 5

161



Item 10 - 6

162



Item 10 - 7

163



Item 10 - 8

164



Item 10 - 9

165



Item 10 - 10

166



Item 10 - 11

167



Item 10 - 12

168



Item 10 - 13

169



Item 10 - 14

170



Item 10 - 15

171



Item 10 - 16

172



Item 10 - 17

173



Item 10 - 18

174



Item 10 - 19

175



Item 10 - 20

176



Item 10 - 21

177



Item 10 - 22

178



Item 10 - 23

179



Item 10 - 24

180



Item 10 - 25

181



Item 10 - 26

182



Item 10 - 27

183



Item 10 - 28

184



Item 10 - 29

185



Item 10 - 30

186



Item 10 - 31

187



Item 10 - 32

188



Item 10 - 33

189



Item 10 - 34

190



Item 10 - 35

191



Item 10 - 36

192



Item 10 - 37

193



Item 10 - 38

194



Item 10 - 39

195



Item 10 - 40

196



Item 10 - 41

197



Item 10 - 42

198



Item 10 - 43

199



Item 10 - 44

200



Item 10 - 45

201



Item 10 - 46

202



Item 10 - 47

203



Item 10 - 48

204



Item 10 - 49

205



Item 10 - 50

206



Item 10 - 51

207



Item 10 - 52

208



Item 10 - 53

209



Item 10 - 54

210



Item 10 - 55

211



Index #11
 

212



Item 11 - 1

213



Item 11 - 2

214



Item 11 - 3

215



Item 11 - 4

216



Item 11 - 5

217



Item 11 - 6

218



Item 11 - 7

219



Item 11 - 8

220



Item 11 - 9

221



Item 11 - 10

222



Item 11 - 11

223



Item 11 - 12

224



Item 11 - 13

225



Item 11 - 14

226



Item 11 - 15

227



Item 11 - 16

228



Item 11 - 17

229



Item 11 - 18

230



Item 11 - 19

231



Item 11 - 20

232



Item 11 - 21

233



Item 11 - 22

234



Item 11 - 23

235



Item 11 - 24

236



Item 11 - 25

237



Item 11 - 26

238



Item 11 - 27

239



Item 11 - 28

240



Item 11 - 29

241



Item 11 - 30

242



Item 11 - 31

243



Item 11 - 32

244



Item 11 - 33

245



Item 11 - 34

246



Item 11 - 35

247



Item 11 - 36

248



Item 11 - 37

249



Item 11 - 38

250



Item 11 - 39

251



Item 11 - 40

252



Item 11 - 41

253



Item 11 - 42

254



Item 11 - 43

255



Item 11 - 44

256



Item 11 - 45

257



Item 11 - 46

258



Item 11 - 47

259



Item 11 - 48

260



Item 11 - 49

261



Item 11 - 50

262



Item 11 - 51

263



Item 11 - 52

264



Item 11 - 53

265



Item 11 - 54

266



Item 11 - 55

267



Item 11 - 56

268



Item 11 - 57

269



Item 11 - 58

270



Index #12
 

271



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  12/9/13 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  

Professional Services Agreement between City of Marysville and Feldman & Lee, P.S. 

PREPARED BY:   DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

Gloria Hirashima, Chief Administrative Officer  

DEPARTMENT:    

Executive 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Proposed Agreement for Public Defense Service  

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

  
  

SUMMARY: 
The proposed agreement establishes a professional services agreement between the City and 
Feldman & Lee, P.S. for public defender services for all indigent criminal defendants charged 
under the city of Marysville Municipal Court who qualify for appointed counsel.  Feldman & Lee 
have related matters.  Marysville has utilized the services of Feldman & Lee, P.S. since 2010.  
The firm is contracted to provide qualified personnel and facilities necessary for the work and 
services identified within the contract.  The work must be performed City’s specifications, 
guidelines and/or rules specified by the State Office of Public Defense, and/or the Washington 
State Supreme Court. 
 
The contract provides for a three year term, through December 31, 2016.  Section 3.16 provides 
for a reopener at such time that caseload limits are implemented by the Washington State 
Supreme Court.  The caseload limits standards implementation has been delayed until January 1, 
2015, pending a statewide attorney time study and development of a model misdemeanor case 
weighting policy that is consistent with the indigent defense standards adopted by the Supreme 
Court. 
 
The proposed fee is $20,000 per month.  This is consistent with the contract extension approved 
in July, 2013 by the Council, which expires on December 31, 2013.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Staff recommends that City Council approve the public defense service agreement with Feldman 
& Lee, P.S. 
 

Item 12 - 1

272



Item 12 - 2

273



Item 12 - 3

274



Item 12 - 4

275



Item 12 - 5

276



Item 12 - 6

277



Item 12 - 7

278



Item 12 - 8

279



Item 12 - 9

280



Item 12 - 10

281



Item 12 - 11

282



Index #13
 

283



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  12/9/13 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  

Professional Services Agreement between City of Marysville and Summit Law Group 

PREPARED BY:   DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

Gloria Hirashima, Chief Administrative Officer  

DEPARTMENT:    

Executive 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Proposed Agreement for Special Counsel Legal Services  

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

  
  

SUMMARY: 
The proposed agreement establishes a professional services agreement between the City and 
Summit Law Group for special counsel services related to personnel and labor negotiation and 
related matters.  Marysville has utilized the services of Summit Law since 2011.  This agreement 
would provide for continued special counsel in 2014.    Summit Law is an experienced firm 
specializing in public sector employment law. They provide discounted rates for public sector 
clients. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Staff recommends that City Council approve the Special Counsel Legal Services with Summit 
Law Group. 
 

Item 13 - 1

284



 

 -1- 
W/M-11-014/Agreement for Special Counsel Legal Services 5.17.11 

AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into the date last below 
written between the City of Marysville, Washington, a municipal corporation (hereinafter the 
"City"), and Summit Law Group (hereinafter the "Summit Law Group"). 

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to use Summit Law Group for Special Counsel services on 

an as-needed basis, and Summit Law Group is willing to do so in accordance with terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, and 
agreements set forth herein, it is agreed by and between the City and Summit Law Group as 
follows: 
 

I. Legal Services
 

. 

A. Summit Law Group will provide the City with legal services related to 
personnel and labor negotiation and related matters as requested by the City. 
 

B. Summit Law Group will use its best efforts to perform the City’s legal 
matters promptly and efficiently according to the highest legal and ethical standards. 
 

II. Fees
 

. 

A. The City shall pay Summit Law Group, as sole compensation for the 
services performed under this Agreement, such sums of money as are arrived at by computing 
the actual number of hours expended in the performance of this Agreement and multiplying such 
total hours by the hourly rates shown in Attachment A.  
 

B. The City shall reimburse Summit Law Group for out-of-pocket expenses 
that are not normally included within the fee for professional services, including copying charges 
by third party vendors and messenger services.   
 

C. Summit Law Group should submit billings by the 15th day of each month.  
The billing statements shall reflect services rendered in increments of one-tenth of an hour.  The 
billing statements shall state for each date services were performed a brief summary of the 
services provided, the timekeepers who provided the services, the number of hours, or fractions 
of hours, spent and expenses and disbursements in detail. 
 

D. Bruce Schroeder will have overall responsibility for Summit Law Group 
under this Agreement.   
 

E. Summit Law Group and the assigned attorney have been retained because 
of their expertise.  The City should not be billed for general legal or technical research necessary 
to educate staff or less experienced attorneys in the firm without advance City approval.  The 

Item 13 - 2

285



 

 -2- 
W/M-11-014/Agreement for Special Counsel Legal Services 5.17.11 

City shall not be billed for time spent in preparing or reviewing the firm’s billings to the City or 
in internal firm quality control procedures.  Summit Law Group will keep the City fully informed 
of time used for conferences, telephone calls, drafting documents, research, court time, and 
necessary travel time.   
 

F. The City shall make payment when it is fully satisfied with the services 
performed for the previous month.  Payments shall be made through the City’s ordinary payment 
process and shall be considered timely if made within thirty (30) calendar days of actual receipt 
of a properly completed billing.  All payments shall be subject to adjustment for any amounts, 
upon audit or otherwise, determined to have been improperly billed.   
 

III. Interaction with City
 

. 

A. Summit Law Group will keep the City well informed of the legal matters 
it handles on the City’s behalf.  Summit Law Group will send the City copies of all material 
papers coming in or going out of its offices to or from third parties.  Summit Law Group, at such 
times and in such form as the Chief Administrative Officer may require, shall furnish the City 
with periodic reports pertaining to the work and services undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.  
The City’s files at Summit Law Group and its progress shall be open to the City for inspection at 
any time, and the City’s files shall be the property of the City. 

B. The Chief Administrative Officer should be given advance notice of any 
significant decisions in order to be able to participate fully in making such decisions. 
 
 

IV. Independent Contractor Status
 

. 

A. Summit Law Group shall serve as an attorney for the City and shall at all 
times perform its duties and responsibilities and carry out all services as an independent 
contractor. 
 

B. Summit Law Group, at its sole expense, shall obtain and keep in force any 
and all necessary licenses, permits and tax certificates.  Summit Law Group shall maintain all 
necessary insurance to protect it from losses and claims which may arise out of or from 
performance of duties related to this Agreement, including Worker’s Compensation and 
professional liability insurance. 
 

C. Summit Law Group shall be solely responsible for compensating its 
employees and for paying all related taxes, deductions, and assessments, including but not 
limited to, federal income tax, FICA, social security tax, assessments for unemployment and 
industrial injury, and other deductions from income which may be required by law or assessed 
against either party as a result of this Agreement.  In the event the City is assessed such a tax or 
assessment as a result of this Agreement, Summit Law Group shall pay the same before it 
becomes due. 
 
 

V. Suspension or Termination. 

Item 13 - 3

286



 

 -3- 
W/M-11-014/Agreement for Special Counsel Legal Services 5.17.11 

 
  The City may suspend or terminate the performance of services under this 
Agreement by written notice to Summit Law Group, in whole, or from time to time in part, at the 
City’s discretion.  Upon termination, the City will pay Summit Law Group for all outstanding 
work completed prior to termination, together with any agreed reasonable services necessary to 
complete any work outstanding at the time of termination which the City requests be completed 
prior to termination. 
 

VI. Nondiscrimination
 

. 

A. Summit Law Group shall, in all hiring or employment made possible or 
resulting from this Agreement, take affirmative action to ensure that there shall be no unlawful 
discrimination against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, age, 
color, creed, national origin, marital status or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical 
handicap, unless based upon a bona fide occupational qualification, and this requirement shall 
apply to but not be limited to the following: employment, advertising, layoff or termination, rates 
of pay or other forms of compensation and selection for training, including apprenticeship. 
 
  B. No person shall be denied or subjected to discrimination in receipt of the 
benefit of any services or activities made possible by or resulting from this Agreement on the 
grounds of sex, race, color, creed, national origin, age except minimum age and retirement 
provisions, marital status, or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap. 
 

VII. Hold Harmless/Indemnification
 

. 

A. Summit Law Group agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold 
harmless the City, its elected officials, officers, employees and agents from any and all claims, 
demands, losses, liens, liabilities, penalties, fines, lawsuits, and other proceedings and all 
judgments, awards, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and disbursements) 
caused by or occurring by reason of any negligent act, error and/or omission of Summit Law 
Group, its officers, employees, and/or agents, arising out of or in connection with the 
performance or non-performance of the services, duties, and obligations required of Summit Law 
Group under this Agreement. 
 

B. In the event that both Summit Law Group and the City are both negligent, 
then Summit Law Group’s liability for indemnification of the City shall be limited to the 
contributory negligence for any resulting suits, actions, claims, liability, damages, judgments, 
costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and disbursements) that can be 
apportioned to Summit Law Group, its officers, employees, and agents. 
 
  C. Nothing contained in this Section or this Agreement shall be construed to 
create a liability or a right of indemnification in any third party. 

 D. The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or termination 
of this Agreement with respect to any event occurring prior to such expiration or termination. 
 
 VIII. Insurance. 

Item 13 - 4

287



 

 -4- 
W/M-11-014/Agreement for Special Counsel Legal Services 5.17.11 

 
  a. Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Summit Law Group shall, before 

commencing work under this Agreement, file with the City certificates of insurance 
coverage to be kept in force continuously during this Agreement, and during all work 
performed pursuant to all short form agreements, in a form acceptable to the City.  
Summit Law Group shall procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement, 
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damage to property which may arise 
from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Summit Law 
Group, its agents, representatives or employees.  Said certificates shall name the City, its 
officers, agents, employees and elected officials, as an additional named insured with 
respect to all coverages except professional liability insurance and L & I.  The minimum 
insurance requirements shall be as follows: 

 
   (1) Comprehensive General Liability

 

.  $1,000,000 combined single 
limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage; 
$2,000,000 general aggregate.  Commercial General Liability insurance shall be 
written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) occurrence form CG 00 01 and shall 
cover liability arising from premises, operations, independent contractors and 
personal injury and advertising injury.  The City shall be named as an insured 
under Summit Law Group’s Commercial General Liability insurance policy with 
respect to the work performed for the City. 

   (2) Automobile Liability

 

.  $300,000 combined single limit per 
accident for bodily injury and property damage; Automobile Liability insurance 
covering all owned, non-owned, hired and leased vehicles.  Coverage shall be 
written on ISO form CA 00 01 or a substitute form providing equivalent liability 
coverage.  If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provide contractual 
liability coverage. 

   (3) Workers' Compensation

 

.  Workers' compensation limits as 
required by the Workers' Compensation Act of Washington; 

   (4) Errors and Omissions Liability

 

.  $1,000,000 per occurrence and as 
an annual aggregate. 

  b. Acceptability of Insurers.  Insurance to be provided by Consultant shall 
be with an A.M. Bests rating of no less than A:VII, or if not rated by Bests, with 
minimum surpluses the equivalent of Bests' VII rating. 

 
  c. Verification of Coverage.  In signing this Agreement, Summit Law 

Group is acknowledging and representing that required insurance is active and current. 
 
  d. Primary Insurance.  Summit Law Group’s insurance coverage shall be 

primary insurance as respects the City.  Any insurance, self-insurance, or insurance pool 
coverage maintained by the City shall be excess of Summit Law Group’s insurance and 
shall not contribute with it. 

Item 13 - 5

288



 

 -5- 
W/M-11-014/Agreement for Special Counsel Legal Services 5.17.11 

 
  e. No Limitation.  Summit Law Group’s maintenance of insurance as 

required by this Agreement shall not be construed to limit the liability of Summit Law 
Group to the coverage provided by such insurance or otherwise limit the recourse to any 
remedy available at law or in equity. 

 
  f. Occurrence Basis.  Unless approved by the City, all insurance policies 

shall be written on an “Occurrence” policy as opposed to a “Claims-made” policy.  The 
City may require an extended reporting endorsement on any approved “Claims-made” 
policy. 

 
IX. Conflict of Interest

 
. 

  Summit Law Group agrees not to perform professional services for other clients 
where a conflict of interest or ethical violation as defined in the Rules of Professional Conduct 
for attorneys may exist, except as otherwise agreed to in writing by the City.  

 
X. Compliance with Law

 
.   

Summit Law Group agrees to perform all services under and pursuant to this 
Agreement in full compliance with any and all applicable laws, rules, and regulations adopted or 
promulgated by any governmental agency or regulatory body, whether federal, state, local, or 
otherwise. 
 

XI. Severability
 

.   

If any portion of this Agreement is changed per mutual agreement or any portion is held 
invalid, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

XII. Non-Waiver

A waiver by either party hereto of a breach by the other party hereto of any covenant or 
condition of this Agreement shall not impair the right of the party not in default to avail itself of 
any subsequent breach thereof.  Leniency, delay or failure of either party to insist upon strict 
performance of any agreement, covenant or condition of this Agreement, or to exercise any right 
herein given in any one or more instances, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment 
of any such agreement, covenant, condition or right. 

.   

 
XIII. Extent of Agreement/Modification

 
. 

 This Agreement, together with all attachments and addenda, represents the entire and 
integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
representations or agreements, either written or oral.  This Agreement may be amended, 
modified or added to only by written instrument properly signed by both parties hereto. 
 

XIV. Notice
 

. 

Item 13 - 6

289



 

 -6- 
W/M-11-014/Agreement for Special Counsel Legal Services 5.17.11 

Notice pursuant to this Agreement shall be given in writing to Bruce Schroeder 
Summit Law Group, LLP, 315 Fifth Avenue South, Suite 1000, Seattle, WA  98104 at Summit 
Law Group and to Gloria Hirashima, CAO, City of Marysville, City Hall 1049 State Avenue, 
Marysville, Washington 98270, or at such other persons and/or addresses as the Summit Law 
Group and/or the City may designate.   
 

XV. Governing Law
 

.   

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Washington. 
 

XVI. Venue
 

.   

The venue for any action to enforce or interpret this Agreement shall lie in the 
Superior Court of Washington for Snohomish County, Washington. 
 

XVII. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same Agreement. 

.   

 XVIII. 

 

Time of Performance. 

  This Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2014 and end December 31, 2014.  
Extension of the services contract will be by written agreement, signed by both parties. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the dates written 
below: 
 
 
 
SUMMIT LAW GROUP, LLP   CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
By:         By:         
 Bruce Schroeder     Jon Nehring, Mayor 
Date:         Date:        
 
  

 

Item 13 - 7

290



Public Rates 

 
 
 

SUMMIT LAW GROUP -- LABOR/EMPLOYMENT 
ATTORNEYS 

2014 Fee Schedule 
     

NAME PUBLIC RATE 
Peter Altman 225.00 
Kristin D. Anger 270.00 
Denise L. Ashbaugh 255.00 
Michael C. Bolasina 270.00 
John H. Chun 275.00 
Elizabeth R. Kennar 270.00 
Otto G. Klein 300.00 
Sofia D. Mabee 270.00 
Shannon E. Phillips 270.00 
Bruce L. Schroeder 300.00 
Linda Swanson 125.00 
Rodney B. Younker 295.00 

Item 13 - 8

291



Index #14
 

292



Item 14 - 1

293



Item 14 - 2

294



Index #15
 

295



Item 15 - 1

296



Item 15 - 2

297



Item 15 - 3

298



Item 15 - 4

299



Item 15 - 5

300



Item 15 - 6

301



Item 15 - 7

302



Item 15 - 8

303



Item 15 - 9

304



Index #16
 

305



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  December 9, 2013 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Community Development Block Grant – Program Years 2014 & 

2015 Funding Allocations 

AGENDA SECTION: 

 

 

PREPARED BY: 

Chris Holland, Planning Manager 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

ATTACHMENT: 

1. CDBG – Program Years (PYs) 2014 & 2015 Funding 

Recommendation 

2. Exhibit A –Funding Recommendation Spreadsheet 

 

 

 
MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

DESCRIPTION: 

It is anticipated that the City of Marysville will receive approximately $320,000 in 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding for program years (PY) 2014 & 

2015, respectively.  On September 1, 2013 the Community Development Department 

released both capital projects and public service grant applications. 

Four (4) capital project applications and three (3) public services applications were 

submitted.  The Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) was provided copies of the grant 

applications, and a summary indicating each grant application met a national objective, is 

an eligible activity and met the strategies and objectives identified in the 2012 – 2016 

Consolidated Plan. 

On October 22, 2013 the CAC held a public meeting allowing each applicant to present 

their proposed projects.  The CAC held an additional public meeting on November 5, 

2013 in order to evaluate each application in accordance with the scoring criteria outlined 

in the capital project and public service applications and make a funding recommendation 

to City Council.  Attached are the CACs funding recommendations for PYs 2014 & 2015.  

 

 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Approve the Citizen Advisory Committees funding recommendations for Program Years 2014 & 

2015, and direct staff to notify each subrecipient of the approved funding recommendations and 

prepare a Program Year 2014 Annual Action Plan in accordance with the 2012 – 2016 

Consolidated Plan.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

 

 

 

 
 

306



307



EXHIBIT A

Organization Activity PY2014 Request PY2015 Request
PY2014 CAC 

Recommendation

PY2015 CAC 

Recommendation

CAPITAL PROJECTS (65% minimum)

City of Marysville PW SR528 Ped Improvement $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 

Senior Services of 

Snohomish County
Minor Home Repair $65,000 $65,000 $65,000 $65,000 

Housing Hope

"Beachwood Apartments" 

Phase 2 Playground 

Improvement

$33,438 $0 $0 $0 

City of Marysville Parks
Comeford Park - Spray Park 

Site Improvement
$33,500 $0 $33,500 $0 

City of Marysville Revolving Loan Program $39,800 $73,300 $39,800 $73,300 

TOTAL $251,738 $218,300 $218,300 $218,300 

Organization Activity PY2014 Request PY2015 Request
PY2014 CAC 

Recommendation

PY2015 CAC 

Recommendation

PUBLIC SERVICES (15% maximum)

Domestic Violence – Legal 

Advocacy
Legal Services $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 

Catholic Community Services Volunteer Chore Services $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 

Housing Hope

"Beachwood Apartment" 

Supportive Services - 

Homelessness

$17,658 $17,658 $17,700 $17,700 

TOTAL $37,658 $37,658 $37,700 $37,700 

Organization Activity PY2014 Request PY2015 Request
PY2014 CAC 

Recommendation

PY2015 CAC 

Recommendation

City of Marysville Planning and Administration $64,000 $64,000 $64,000 $64,000 

$320,000 $320,000 

$320,000 $320,000 

$218,300 68.22% 65% minimum

$37,700 11.78% 15% maximum

$64,000 20.00% 20% maximum

$320,000 100.00%

$218,300 68.22% 65% minimum

$37,700 11.78% 15% maximum

$64,000 20.00% 20% maximum

$320,000 100%PY2015 TOTAL

ADMINISTRATION (20% maximum)

PY2014 Anticipated Allocation

PY2015 Anticipated Allocation

PY2014 Capital Projects

PY2015 Public Services

PY2015 Adminstration

CAC RECOMMENDATION FOR PY2014

CAC RECOMMENDATION FOR PY2015

PY2014 Public Services

PY2014 Administration

PY2014 TOTAL

PY2015 Capital Projects

308



Index #17
 

309



Item 17 - 1

310



Item 17 - 2

311



Item 17 - 3

312



Item 17 - 4

313



Item 17 - 5

314



Item 17 - 6

315



Item 17 - 7

316



Item 17 - 8

317



Item 17 - 9

318



Item 17 - 10

319



Item 17 - 11

320



Index #18
 

321



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: December 9, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: 
North Marysville Regional Stormwater Pond 2 - Purchase of Mitigation Credits for Wetland 
Impacts 
PREPARED BY: DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

Kari Chennault, Surface Water - Program Engineer ~ jQ__ DEPARTMENT: 

Public Works -

ATTACHMENTS: 
Wetland Mitigation Credit Buy/Sell Agreement with Mitigation Banking Services, LLC and 
associated Addendum 
BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

40250594.563000.D0401 $137,600 

SUMMARY: 

In accordance with Administrative Order #10330 issued to the City of Marysville by the Washington 
State Depa1tment of Ecology, the City is ob1igated to mitigate for impacts to sensitive areas that will 
occur as a result of the upcoming North Marysville Regional Stormwater Pond 2 Project. The City 
determined that the most cost-efficient way to do so would be throtigh the purchase of wetland 
mitigation "credits" from an approved wetland bank. 

The attached Agreement between the City and Mitigation Banking Services, LLC provides the 
framework for the purchase of 0.86 mitigation credits for a purchase price of $137,600. This 
purchase will mitigate for impacts to 1.01 acres of Category N wetlands which presently reside on 
the Project property. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to sign the attached Wetland Mitigation 
Credit Buy/Sell Agreement with Mitigation Banking Services, LLC, in the amount of $137,600. 

Item 18 - 1

322



Item 18 - 2

323



Item 18 - 3

324



Item 18 - 4

325



Item 18 - 5

326



Item 18 - 6

327



Item 18 - 7

328



Item 18 - 8

329



Item 18 - 9

330



ADDENDUM TO 
WETLAND MITIGATION CREDIT BUY/SELL AGREEMENT 

MITIGATION BANKING SERVICES 

COME NOW CITY OF MARYSVILLE, a municipal corporation of the State of 

Washington, Buyer, and MITIGATION BANKING SERVICES, LLC, a Washington limited 

liability company, Credit Seller, under that certain Wetland Mitigation Credit Buy/Sell 

Agreement-Mitigation Banking Services, for the purchase of 0.86 Mitigation Credits for 

satisfaction of wetland mitigation requirements associated with the WA State Department of 

Ecology's Administrative Order# I 0330, and hereby agree to amend said agreement as follows: 

I. Mitigation bank credits sold pursuant to this transaction shall be from the Snohomish 
Basin Mitigation Bank ("SBMB") in compliance with the provisions of that mitigation 
bank's Army Corps of Engineers-approved Mitigation Banking Instrument dated July 28, 
2005. 

2. This transaction shall be closed within thirty (30) days after the Buy/Sell Agreement and 
this Addendum have been executed by the Buyer. 

3. The firm of Weed, Graafstra and Benson, Inc., P.S. shall serve as Escrow Agent for this 
transaction . Buyer acknowledges that the firm of Weed, Graafstra and Benson, Inc., P.S. 
serves as City Attorney for the Buyer. Weed, Graafstra and Benson, Inc., P.S. has not and 
will not represent the Credit Seller's or SBMB's interests in this transaction or render any 
advice to the Credit Seller or SBMB about this transaction . Credit Seller and SBMB are 
advised to consult with an attorney of their choosing if either desires any legal advice 
about this transaction or the documents involved. 

4. Immediately on demand, Buyer will deposit into escrow the purchase price pursuant to 
the Buy/Sell Agreement, and Credit Seller will deposit into escrow the letter from 
Mitigation Banking Services to Permitting Authorities notifying them that credits have 
been transferred as provided in paragraph 2.3.1 of the Buy/Sell Agreement, in the form 
attached hereto as EXHIBIT A, and the Amended Notice of wetland mitigation credit sale 
- Snohomish Basin Mitigation Bank, in the form attached hereto as EXHIBIT B. Upon 
payment of the purchase price to Credit Seller, Escrow Agent shall be responsible for 
transmitting the Exhibit A letter to the addressees and for recording the Exhibit B notice, 
and after recording for delivery of a copy to the Department of Ecology. ln addition, 
Credit Seller shall promptly deliver to Escrow Agent any additional documentation 
required to complete this transaction and/or document the transfer of the credits. 

5. Buyer will pay the escrow fee. Credit Seller will pay the recording fee. 

M-13-087/Addendum to Buy-Sell 11.14.13 

Item 18 - 10

331



6. Upon completion of this transaction Seller shall update the Snohomish Basin Mitigation 
Bank Wetland Credits Ledger to reflect this transaction and shall forward a copy of the 
updated credit ledger to Escrow Agent within thirty (30) days after closing for delivery to 
the Department of Ecology. 

All other terms and conditions of the Wetland Mitigation Credit Buy/Sell Agreement -
Mitigation Banking Services shall remain in full force and effect. 

DATED this __ day of , 2013 . ---- - ----

CITY OF MARYSVILLE, Buyer 

By _____________ _ 
JON NEHRING, Mayor 

DA TED this __ day of _________ , 2013. 

MITIGATION BANKING SERVICES, LLC, Seller 

By ________________ _ 
____________ (print name) 
~ ~Wtj 

M-13-087/Addendum to Buy-Sell 11.14.13 2 

Item 18 - 11

332



EXHIBIT A 

,-'M:"~\ 
Mitigation l)anking Services --

US Army Corps of Engineers 
Pamela Sanguinetti, Project Manager 
Regulatory Branch 
PO Box 3755 
Seattle, WA 98124-3755 

WA Dept. of Ecology 
Paul Anderson, Wetland Specialist 
Shorelands and Environment Program 
PO Box 47600 
Olympia, WA 98504-7600 

RE: Notification of Credit Transfer 

Chris Holland, Planning Manager/Land Use 
City of Marysville 
80 Columbia Avenue 
Marysville, WA 98270 

Notice is hereby given that on , Mitigation Banking Services LLC, representing the 
Skykomish Habitat Mitigation Bank and the Snohomish Basin Mitigation Bank, has transferred the following amount 
of Wetland or Buffer Credits to CITY OF MARYSVILLE (applicant). 

Applicant: CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
File Number: D-040 I 
Credits Transferred from the Snohomish Basin Mitigation Bank: 0.86 
Credits Transferred from the Skykomish Habitat Mitigation Bank: -0-
Total Number of Credits Transferred to Applicant: 0.86 

These credits are to be applied to the following permits: 

Permit # Issue Date 
(To be finalized upon proof of credit transfer) 

NWS-2013-139 

AO #10330 

PA-12038 

Sept. 3, 2013 

Nov. 4, 2013 

Jan. 16, 2013 

Issuing Regulatory Agency 

US Army Corps of Engineers 
(JD, Isolated Waters) 

WA State Department of Ecology 

City of Marysville 
(SEPA MDNS) 

Notice will also be sent to the Snohomish County Auditor per the Mitigation Banking Agreement. The bank credit 
ledgers have been updated. 

Sincerely, 

Zachary Woodward 
Sales Manager, Mitigation Banking Services LLC. 

cc: Permitting Agency(s) 
Applicant 
Bank Sponsors 

Item 18 - 12

333



Return to: 
Victor Woodward 
Habitat Bank, LLC 
15600 NE 173rct St. 
Woodinville, WA 98072 

EXHIBITB 

Amended Notice of wetland mitigation credit sale - Snohomish Basin 
Mitigation Bank. 

Amend to AFN # 200608280777 

Grantor: Habitat Bank, LLC 

Grantee: Habitat Bank, LLC 

Legal Description: Ptns of E1h 35-27-06 and W1h 36-27-06, Snohomish County, WA Add'! on P. 2 

Parcel # 270636-003-003-00, 270636-003 -004-00, 270636-002-004-00, 
270635-001 -007-00, & portions of27063 5-004-00J -OO & 270635-004-006-00 

Notice is given that on , 2013, 0.86/ 1 OOTHS (0.86) mitigation 
credits have been transferred to the CITY OF MARYSVILLE for the North Marysville 
Regional Stormwater Pond No. 2 Project, from the Snohomish Basin Mitigation Bank. 
(Washington State Department of Ecology project No. 9E03) 

Project Location: Marysville, Washington 

Permit Numbers: 
Permit No. 10330 issued Nov. 4, 20 13 by WA State Dept. of Ecology 
Permit No. NWS-2013-139 issued Sept. 3, 2013 by U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Permit No. PA 12038 issued Jan . 16, 2013 by City of Marysville (SEPA MDNS) 

Legal Description: 

The southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 36, Township 27 North, 
Range 6 East, W.M. 

M-10-032/Wetland Mitigation/ 
Addendum to Buy-Sell 

Item 18 - 13

334



The northwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 36, Township 27 North, 
Range 6 East, W.M. 

That portion of the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 36, Township 
27 North, Range 6 East, W.M., lying southerly of the following described line: 

Commencing at the southwest comer of the northwest quarter of said Section 36; 
thence north 0° 46' 59" east 1029.88 feet along the westerly line thereof and the 
true point of beginning of this line description; thence south 88° 53' 45" east 
1352.62 feet to the east I ine of said subdivision and the end of this described 
line. 

That portion of the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 35, Township 
27 North, Range 6 East, W.M., lying southerly and easterly of the following described 
line: 

Commencing at the southeast comer of the northeast quarter of said Section 35; 
thence north 0° 46' 59" east 1029.88 feet along the easterly line thereof and the 
true point of beginning of this line description; thence north 88° 53' 45" west 
726.76 feet; thence south 1° 55' 30" east 770. 10 feet; thence south 5° 10' 17" east 
257.58 feet to the south line of said southeast quarter of the northeast quarter and 
the end of this described lined. 

That portion of the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 35, Township 
27 North, Range 6 East, W.M., lying easterly of a line that is parallel to, and 100 feet 
west of, that certain main ditch line running south to north into Pearson Eddy, said ditch 
more or less bisecting said northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 35 . 

The easterly 100 feet of the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 35, 
Township 27 North, Range 6 East, W.M. 

That portion of the northerly I 00 feet of the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of 
Section 35, Township 27 North, Range 6 East, W.M., lying easterly of a line that is 
parallel to, and 100 feet west of, that certain main ditch line running south to north into 
Pearson Eddy, said ditch more or Jess bisecting said southeast quarter of the southeast 
quarter of Section 35, except the easterly I 00 of said northerly 100 feet. 

M-10-032/Wetland Mitigation/ 
Addendum to Buy-Sell 

2 

Item 18 - 14

335



DATED this __ day of _______ , 2013. 

HABITAT BANK, LLC 

By J~ 
_'1.._ l(_...__"_ W_ •)O _______ (print name) 

lts_~-------- (title) 

ST A TE OF WASHING TON ) 
)ss. 

COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH ) 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that l_,-..,__\,..__ \.J ~...,, ~ 
is the person who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that~ signed this 
instrument, on oath stated that 7,-.......J was authorized to execute the instrument and 
acknowledged it as the f\IA<'I ~ of HA BIT AT BANK, LLC to be the 
free and voluntary act of such party for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument. 

DATEDthis~ayof /Vcl"\tt m b -"- , 2013. 

M-10-032/Wetland Mitigation/ 
Addendum to Buy-Sell 

(Legibly print name of notary) 
NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of J 
Washington, residing at K~ 3 - \L\ C.l..... \J 

My commission expires \ 7- - "')' - \ 5 

3 

SUSAN M WALKER 
Notary Public 

State of Washington 
My Commission Expires 
December 05, 2015 

Item 18 - 15

336



Index #19
 

337



Item 19 - 1

338



Item 19 - 2

339



Item 19 - 3

340



Item 19 - 4

341



Item 19 - 5

342



Item 19 - 6

343



Item 19 - 7

344



Item 19 - 8

345



Item 19 - 9

346



Item 19 - 10

347



Item 19 - 11

348



Index #20
 

349



Item 20 - 1

350



Item 20 - 2

351



Item 20 - 3

352



Item 20 - 4

353



Item 20 - 5

354



Item 20 - 6

355



Item 20 - 7

356



Item 20 - 8

357



Item 20 - 9

358



Index #22
 

359



Item 22 - 1

360



Item 22 - 2

361



Item 22 - 3

362



 

 

Update 

Index #33 

363



Item 33 - 1

364



Item 33 - 2

365



Item 33 - 3

366



Item 33 - 4

367



Item 33 - 5

368



Item 33 - 6

369



Item 33 - 7

370



Item 33 - 8

371



 

 

Update 

Index #34 

372



Item 34 - 1

373



 

 

Update 

Index #21 

374



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  December 9, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Visitor and Community Information Center Services 
Agreement 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 
 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 
 

AGENDA NUMBER: 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Proposed Agreement 

APPROVED BY: 
 
MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE: 00100110.549000 AMOUNT:  $40,000 

 
The City of Marysville has contracted with The Greater Marysville Tulalip Chamber of 
Commerce for visitor and community information services for the past nine years. The latest 
contract will expire December 31, 2013.  
 
This contract coordinates the City of Marysville together with the Greater Marysville Tulalip 
Chamber of Commerce and the Tulalip Tribes to work together on joint efforts to foster economic 
growth in our community. 
 
The proposed agreement is the same terms and conditions as the 2013 agreement, 
contract amount $40,000. The new term will be January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014. 
The City was successful in receiving a Hotel/Motel Grant for $20,000 towards this 
activity. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Authorize the Mayor to sign the Visitor and Community Information Center Services Agreement 
with the Greater Marysville Tulalip Chamber of Commerce and City of Marysville. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 
 
 
 

Item 21 - 1

375



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 1

VISITOR & COMMUNITY INFORMATION CENTER  
SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

& CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
The CITY OF MARYSVILLE, a first-class municipal corporation of the State of Washington 
(hereinafter the “City”), with offices located at City Hall, 1049 State Avenue, Marysville, 
Washington, 98270, and THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE, 8825 34th Avenue NE, Suite C,  Marysville, Washington, 98271 (hereinafter the 
“Contractor”), in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, do hereby agree as follows: 
 
I. PURPOSE:  This Agreement covers the partial funding of a Visitor & Community 

Information Center which is a joint economic development project of The Greater 
Marysville Tulalip Chamber of Commerce, the City of Marysville and the Tulalip Tribes. 

 
II. TERM OF AGREEMENT:  Notwithstanding the date of execution hereof, this 

Agreement shall be in effect from January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 both dates 
inclusive. 

 
III. LIAISON:  The City’s officer responsible for this Agreement is Gloria Hirashima, the 

Chief Administrative Officer.  The Contractor’s responsible person is Caldie Rogers, the 
President/CEO. 

 
IV. SCOPE OF WORK:  See Exhibit “A” attached and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
V. PAYMENT:  Contractor shall be paid $40,000.00 per year payable in the first quarter of 

2013.  
 
VI. EXTRA WORK AND CHANGE ORDERS:  Work in addition to, or different from, that 

provided for in the Scope of Work section, shall only be allowed by prior authorization in 
writing, as a modification to this Agreement.  Such modifications shall be attached hereto 
and made a part hereof, and shall be approved in the same manner as this Agreement. 

 
VII. LIABILITY AND INSURANCE:  The Contractor agrees to defend the City, hold it 

harmless, and indemnify it as to all claims, suits, costs, fees and liability arising out of the 
acts or work of the Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, or agents (including field 
work) pursuant to this Agreement, where such liability is incurred as a result of the 
actions or omissions of such parties.  Contractor will obtain and maintain in force at least 
the following minimum insurance coverage covering all activity under this Agreement, 
and as to which the City shall be named as additional insured: 

 
 A.  Workers Compensation     Statutory Amount 
 B.  Broad Form comprehensive General Liability  $1,000,000 
 C.  Automobile Liability     $   500,000 

Item 21 - 2

376



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 2

 
 Contractor specifically and expressly waives any immunity that may be granted it under 

the Washington State Industrial Insurance Act, Title 51 RCW.  Further, the 
indemnification obligation under this contract shall not be limited in any way by any 
limitation on benefits payable to or for any third party under the workers’ compensation 
acts. 

 
 An insurance certificate showing the coverage required under this paragraph VIII will be 

submitted to the City annually. The City, its officers, agents and employees shall be 
named as additional insured’s as it respects the obligations under this agreement. 

 
VIII. COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAWS:  The Contractor shall comply with all applicable 

laws, ordinances, and codes and statutes of the State and local governments. 
 
IX. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: 
 

A. Should either party hereto believe that the other has failed to substantially perform all 
or a material part of its obligations under the Agreement, it shall deliver written 
notice to that effect to the other, specifying the alleged default and giving the other 
party fifteen (15) days to cure such default.  Thereafter, should the default not be 
remedied to the satisfaction of the non-defaulting party, this Agreement may be 
terminated by the non-defaulting party upon seven (7) days written notice (delivered 
by certified mail).   

 
B. In the event of default by either party, the non-defaulting party may, at its option, 

bring suit to either recover damages resulting from the default or, alternatively, seek 
specific performance of this Agreement. 

 
C. Should a party file suit to enforce the provisions of this Agreement, including without 

limitation a suit seeking damages for default, the substantially prevailing party shall 
be entitled to recoup its legal expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, 
in connection with such effort. 

 
D. If either party defaults without legal excuse in timely fulfilling any monetary 

obligation owed to the other party hereunder, the obligation shall bear 12% simple 
interest from the date of default until paid in full. 

 
X. ASSIGNMENT:  Neither party shall assign or delegate any or all interests in this 

Agreement without first obtaining the written consent of the other party. 
 
XI. VENUE STIPULATION:  This Agreement has been and shall be considered as having 

been made and delivered within the State of Washington, and shall be governed by the 
laws of the State of Washington both as to interpretation and performance.  Any action in 
law or equity, or judicial proceeding for the enforcement of this Agreement or any of the 
provisions contained therein, shall be instituted and maintained only in Snohomish 
County Superior Court, Everett, Washington. 

Item 21 - 3

377



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 3

 
XII. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR:  Neither the Contractor nor personnel employed by the 

Contractor shall acquire any rights or status in the City’s employment, nor shall they be 
deemed employees or agents of the City for any purpose other than as specified herein.  
Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and shall be responsible in full for 
payment of its employees, including workers’ compensation, insurance, payroll 
deductions, and all related costs.  Further, Contractor represents that it is customarily in 
the business of providing the services described in this Agreement, has its own place of 
business, is eligible for and does file with the Internal Revenue Service a schedule of 
business expenses, has established an account with the State Department of Revenue and 
has received a unified business identifier number, and maintains a separate set of books 
and records for such business. 

 
 

EXECUTED, this the _______ day of _______________, 2013, for the Contractor, 
THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: 
 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       President/CEO 
 
 
 
EXECUTED, this the _______ day of _____________, 2013, for the  
CITY OF MARYSVILLE: 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
Attest: ____________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
_________________________ 
City Attorney 
 

 
 

Item 21 - 4

378



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 4

EXHIBIT A 
 

VISITOR & COMMUNITY INFORMATION CENTER 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 
 
The goal of the Visitor & Community Information Center (VCIC) is to strengthen area economy 
by promoting the greater Marysville Tulalip area as a desirable place to visit whether for leisure, 
business, or culture with a focus on enhancing the visibility and growth of businesses within the 
visitor market; and 2) promoting the greater Marysville Tulalip area as a desirable place to invest 
and live in.  
 
Free travel and recreation counseling services will be provided to visitors and residents 9:00 a.m. 
to 5:00 p.m., seven days a week from Memorial Day through Labor Day and Mondays through 
Fridays from Labor Day to Memorial Day. Free community and business information will be 
provided to residents, current and potential investors and businesses year-round Mondays 
through Fridays from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 
A summary of contacts and services rendered will be tracked and reported monthly in writing to 
the City’s project manager.   
 
The Chamber’s scope of work regarding the Visitor & Community Information Center will 
include: 
 

 Organize and coordinate an ongoing Volunteer Travel Counselor Development Program 
to include recruitment, placement, training, supervising, recognition and evaluation of 
volunteers; 

 
 Plan and direct the activities of the Visitor & Community Information Center including: 

developing a comprehensive information network, monitoring and updating changes in 
information, collecting and distributing literature and materials, providing promotional 
display areas in the Visitor & Community Information Center, and providing Voter’s 
Registration services; 

 
 Develop cooperative relations with local and statewide chambers of commerce, 

information centers, visitor and convention bureaus, local community service 
organizations, other tourist attractions and the State of Washington’s Division of 
Tourism, providing an environment required to adequately respond to requests from 
visitors, locals and businesses for information and referrals; 

 
 Coordinate approved public use of chamber facilities including scheduling use, 

supervising and monitoring use, assisting users as required, and identifying and reporting 
safety and maintenance concerns; 

Item 21 - 5

379



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 5

 
 Maintain and distribute literature and materials reasonably required for the proper and 

efficient operation of the Visitor & Community Information Center; 
 

 Collect and display tourism and recreation promotional videos; 
 

 Maintain a record keeping system, resource library and community information data 
bases; 

 
 Manage the administrative functions of the Visitor & Community Information Program 

including: recruiting, hiring, training, supervising and evaluating the Visitor Services 
staff, includes full-time, part-time, temporary, interns and students.  

 
 Serve as a distribution point for materials generated and provided by the City’s economic 

development committees. 
 

 Assist the City’s economic development efforts by providing available information to 
committees as requested. 

 
 Direct businesses seeking relocation to the City’s Community Development Director or 

appropriate City staff. 
 

 Provide a monthly report documenting businesses seeking location and/or relocation to 
the region.  

 
 Work collaboratively with City staff to ensure that efforts are not duplicated and 

enhanced services are provided to both parties. 
 
 
In an effort to keep all parties informed with the progress and successes of this agreement the 
parties agree to the following: 
 
  

 The Chamber President will meet on a monthly basis with the City’s Chief 
Administrative Officer to ensure adequate lines of communication exist between both 
parties. 

 
 The Chamber President/CEO and four Chamber Board members will meet with the 

Mayor, Chief Administrative Officer and three Council members, on a annual basis to 
review the status of the contract.    

 
 

Item 21 - 6

380



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 1

VISITOR & COMMUNITY INFORMATION CENTER  
SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

& CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
The CITY OF MARYSVILLE, a first-class municipal corporation of the State of Washington 
(hereinafter the “City”), with offices located at City Hall, 1049 State Avenue, Marysville, 
Washington, 98270, and THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE, 8825 34th Avenue NE, Suite C,  Marysville, Washington, 98271 (hereinafter the 
“Contractor”), in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, do hereby agree as follows: 
 
I. PURPOSE:  This Agreement covers the partial funding of a Visitor & Community 

Information Center which is a joint economic development project of The Greater 
Marysville Tulalip Chamber of Commerce, the City of Marysville and the Tulalip Tribes. 

 
II. TERM OF AGREEMENT:  Notwithstanding the date of execution hereof, this 

Agreement shall be in effect from January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 both dates 
inclusive. 

 
III. LIAISON:  The City’s officer responsible for this Agreement is Gloria Hirashima, the 

Chief Administrative Officer.  The Contractor’s responsible person is Caldie Rogers, the 
President/CEO. 

 
IV. SCOPE OF WORK:  See Exhibit “A” attached and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
V. PAYMENT:  Contractor shall be paid $40,000.00 per year payable in the first quarter of 

2013quarterly upon compliance with scope of work deliverables.  
 
VI. EXTRA WORK AND CHANGE ORDERS:  Work in addition to, or different from, that 

provided for in the Scope of Work section, shall only be allowed by prior authorization in 
writing, as a modification to this Agreement.  Such modifications shall be attached hereto 
and made a part hereof, and shall be approved in the same manner as this Agreement. 

 
VII. LIABILITY AND INSURANCE:  The Contractor agrees to defend the City, hold it 

harmless, and indemnify it as to all claims, suits, costs, fees and liability arising out of the 
acts or work of the Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, or agents (including field 
work) pursuant to this Agreement, where such liability is incurred as a result of the 
actions or omissions of such parties.  Contractor will obtain and maintain in force at least 
the following minimum insurance coverage covering all activity under this Agreement, 
and as to which the City shall be named as additional insured: 

 
 A.  Workers Compensation     Statutory Amount 
 B.  Broad Form comprehensive General Liability  $1,000,000 
 C.  Automobile Liability     $   500,000 

Item 21 - 7

381



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 2

 
 Contractor specifically and expressly waives any immunity that may be granted it under 

the Washington State Industrial Insurance Act, Title 51 RCW.  Further, the 
indemnification obligation under this contract shall not be limited in any way by any 
limitation on benefits payable to or for any third party under the workers’ compensation 
acts. 

 
 An insurance certificate showing the coverage required under this paragraph VIII will be 

submitted to the City annually. The City, its officers, agents and employees shall be 
named as additional insured’s as it respects the obligations under this agreement. 

 
VIII. COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAWS:  The Contractor shall comply with all applicable 

laws, ordinances, and codes and statutes of the State and local governments. 
 
IX. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: 
 

A. Should either party hereto believe that the other has failed to substantially perform all 
or a material part of its obligations under the Agreement, it shall deliver written 
notice to that effect to the other, specifying the alleged default and giving the other 
party fifteen (15) days to cure such default.  Thereafter, should the default not be 
remedied to the satisfaction of the non-defaulting party, this Agreement may be 
terminated by the non-defaulting party upon seven (7) days written notice (delivered 
by certified mail).   

 
B. In the event of default by either party, the non-defaulting party may, at its option, 

bring suit to either recover damages resulting from the default or, alternatively, seek 
specific performance of this Agreement. 

 
C. Should a party file suit to enforce the provisions of this Agreement, including without 

limitation a suit seeking damages for default, the substantially prevailing party shall 
be entitled to recoup its legal expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, 
in connection with such effort. 

 
D. If either party defaults without legal excuse in timely fulfilling any monetary 

obligation owed to the other party hereunder, the obligation shall bear 12% simple 
interest from the date of default until paid in full. 

 
X. ASSIGNMENT:  Neither party shall assign or delegate any or all interests in this 

Agreement without first obtaining the written consent of the other party. 
 
XI. VENUE STIPULATION:  This Agreement has been and shall be considered as having 

been made and delivered within the State of Washington, and shall be governed by the 
laws of the State of Washington both as to interpretation and performance.  Any action in 
law or equity, or judicial proceeding for the enforcement of this Agreement or any of the 
provisions contained therein, shall be instituted and maintained only in Snohomish 
County Superior Court, Everett, Washington. 

Item 21 - 8

382



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 3

 
XII. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR:  Neither the Contractor nor personnel employed by the 

Contractor shall acquire any rights or status in the City’s employment, nor shall they be 
deemed employees or agents of the City for any purpose other than as specified herein.  
Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and shall be responsible in full for 
payment of its employees, including workers’ compensation, insurance, payroll 
deductions, and all related costs.  Further, Contractor represents that it is customarily in 
the business of providing the services described in this Agreement, has its own place of 
business, is eligible for and does file with the Internal Revenue Service a schedule of 
business expenses, has established an account with the State Department of Revenue and 
has received a unified business identifier number, and maintains a separate set of books 
and records for such business. 

 
 

EXECUTED, this the _______ day of _______________, 2013, for the Contractor, 
THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: 
 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       President/CEO 
 
 
 
EXECUTED, this the _______ day of _____________, 2013, for the  
CITY OF MARYSVILLE: 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
Attest: ____________________ 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
_________________________ 
City Attorney 
 

 
 

Item 21 - 9

383



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 4

EXHIBIT A 
 

VISITOR & COMMUNITY INFORMATION CENTER 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 
 
The goal of the Visitor & Community Information Center (VCIC) is to strengthen area economy 
by promoting the greater Marysville Tulalip area as a desirable place to visit whether for leisure, 
business, or culture with a focus on enhancing the visibility and growth of businesses within the 
visitor market; and 2) promoting the greater Marysville Tulalip area as a desirable place to invest 
and live in.  
 
Free travel and recreation counseling services will be provided to visitors and residents 9:00 a.m. 
to 5:00 p.m., seven days a week from Memorial Day through Labor Day and Mondays through 
Fridays from Labor Day to Memorial Day. Free community and business information will be 
provided to residents, current and potential investors and businesses year-round Mondays 
through Fridays from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 
A summary of contacts and services rendered will be tracked and reported monthly in writing to 
the City’s project manager.   
 
The Chamber’s scope of work regarding the Visitor & Community Information Center will 
include: 
 

 Organize and coordinate an ongoing Volunteer Travel Counselor Development Program 
to include recruitment, placement, training, supervising, recognition and evaluation of 
volunteers; 

 
 Plan and direct the activities of the Visitor & Community Information Center including: 

developing a comprehensive information network, monitoring and updating changes in 
information, collecting and distributing literature and materials, providing promotional 
display areas in the Visitor & Community Information Center, and providing Voter’s 
Registration services; 

 
 Develop cooperative relations with local and statewide chambers of commerce, 

information centers, visitor and convention bureaus, local community service 
organizations, other tourist attractions and the State of Washington’s Division of 
Tourism, providing an environment required to adequately respond to requests from 
visitors, locals and businesses for information and referrals; 

 
 Coordinate approved public use of chamber facilities including scheduling use, 

supervising and monitoring use, assisting users as required, and identifying and reporting 
safety and maintenance concerns; 

Item 21 - 10

384



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 14 5

 
 Maintain and distribute literature and materials reasonably required for the proper and 

efficient operation of the Visitor & Community Information Center; 
 

 Collect and display tourism and recreation promotional videos; 
 

 Maintain a record keeping system, resource library and community information data 
bases; 

 
 Manage the administrative functions of the Visitor & Community Information Program 

including: recruiting, hiring, training, supervising and evaluating the Visitor Services 
staff, includes full-time, part-time, temporary, interns and students.  

 
 Serve as a distribution point for materials generated and provided by the City’s economic 

development committees. 
 

 Assist the City’s economic development efforts by providing available information to 
committees as requested. 

 
 Direct businesses seeking relocation to the City’s Community Development Director or 

appropriate City staff. 
 

 Provide a monthly report documenting businesses seeking location and/or relocation to 
the region.  

 
 Work collaboratively with City staff to ensure that efforts are not duplicated and 

enhanced services are provided to both parties. 
 
 
In an effort to keep all parties informed with the progress and successes of this agreement the 
parties agree to the following: 
 
  

 The Chamber President will meet on a monthly basis with the City’s Chief 
Administrative Officer to ensure adequate lines of communication exist between both 
parties. 

 
 The Chamber President/CEO and four Chamber Board members will meet with the 

Mayor, Chief Administrative Officer and three Council members, on a annual basis to 
review the status of the contract.    

 
 

Item 21 - 11

385



Item 21 - 12

386



Item 21 - 13

387



Index #23
 

388



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  12/9/2013 
AGENDA ITEM:  
A RESOLUTION of the City of Marysville, Washington, fixing a time and place for hearing on 
the final assessment roll for Local Improvement District No. 71, and directing that notice thereof 
be given in the manner required by law.      

PREPARED BY:  .Sandy Langdon, Finance Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution  

BUDGET CODE:       AMOUNT:        

SUMMARY: 
 
On September 20, 2010 Local Improvement District (LID) No. 71 was formed by adopting 
Ordinance 2817 to provide for the construction of an Interstate 5 overpass at 156th Street NE, 
where a portion of the cost will be borne by the property included in the LID and the other 
portion, up to a maximum of $8,000,000, borne by the City.  
 
The Lakewood Triangle Access/156th Street Overpass project costs associated with the LID 
portion were determined to be $8,425,623.  
 
The LID Project Team has determined January 9, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. as the final 
assessment roll hearing. RCW 35.44.070 requires the setting of a hearing date for the 
assessment roll 30 days prior to the hearing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor to sign the  
Resolution setting the date of LID 71 hearing. 
 
 

Item 23 - 1

389



 
 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION of the City of Marysville, Washington, fixing a time 
and place for hearing on the final assessment roll for Local Improvement District 
No. 71, and directing that notice thereof be given in the manner required by law. 

WHEREAS, the final assessment roll for Local Improvement District No. 71, which was 
created and established by Ordinance No. 2827 passed by the City Council on September 20, 
2010, has been prepared as provided by law and is on file with the City Clerk, and it is necessary 
to fix the date for a hearing thereon before the City Council; NOW, THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON, that the public hearing on the final assessment roll for Local Improvement 
District No. 71 will be held before a hearing officer appointed by the City Council at 6:00 p.m., 
local time, at the Marysville City Hall, 1049 State Avenue, Marysville, Washington on January 
9, 2014.  The City Clerk is instructed to cause notice to be given both by mailing and publication 
as required by law. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Marysville, Washington, at an open public 
meeting thereof on the 9th day of December, 2013. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 
 
 
By   

Jon Nehring, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
  
Grant Weed, City Attorney 
 

Item 23 - 2

390



CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Marysville, Washington (the “City”), hereby 
certify as follows: 

1. The attached copy of Resolution No. ____ (the “Resolution”) is a full, true and 
correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 
held at the regular meeting place thereof on November 25, 2013, as that resolution appears on the 
minute book of the City; and the Resolution will be in full force and effect immediately 
following its adoption; and 

2. A quorum of the members of the City Council was present throughout the 
meeting and a majority of the members voted in the proper manner for the passage of the 
Resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 25th day of November, 2013. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Sandy Langdon, City Clerk 
 

 

 

Item 23 - 3

391



Index #24
 

392



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  12/9/2013 
AGENDA ITEM:  
Adoption of HRA VEBA Employer Agreement 

PREPARED BY:  Kristie Guy, HR Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

DEPARTMENT:  Human Resources  

ATTACHMENTS: 
1.  Resolution _____ 
2. HRA VEBA Employer Adoption Agreement 
3. Schedule A: Formal Action and Plan Design Documentation 
4. Schedule B: Summary of Compliance Requirements Applicant to HRA's 
5. Exhibit A: Annual Employr Certificaiton Regarding HRA Integration with a Qualified Group 
Plan 

BUDGET CODE:       AMOUNT:        

SUMMARY: 
 
The attached Resolution repeals Resolution No. 2268, establishing a Health Reimbursement 
Arrangement/Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Association (“HRA VEBA”) Plan, and adopts 
two separate HRA VEBA plans.  
 
Effective January 1, 2014, changes need to be made to the HRA VEBA plan design adopted in 
Resolution No. 2268 in order for the HRA VEBA to stay compliant with federal health care 
reform regulations. The plan design needs to been restructured to offer two separate plans: 1) 
the Standard HRA plan and a Post-separation HRA plan. 
 

The Standard Plan is the same HRA VEBA plan we currently provide to eligible 
employees.  
 
The Post-separation HRA plan is a new, separate plan designed to provide benefits 
after a participant separates from service or retires and is not enrolled in or covered by 
the City of Marysville medical plan. 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor’s to sign the Resolution including the HRA 
VEBA Plan documents to comply with federal health care reform regulations. 
 
  
 
 

Item 24 - 1

393



Item 24 - 2

394



Item 24 - 3

395



Item 24 - 4

396



Item 24 - 5

397



Item 24 - 6

398



Item 24 - 7

399



Item 24 - 8

400



Item 24 - 9

401



Item 24 - 10

402



Item 24 - 11

403



Item 24 - 12

404



Item 24 - 13

405



Item 24 - 14

406



Item 24 - 15

407



Item 24 - 16

408



Item 24 - 17

409



Item 24 - 18

410



Item 24 - 19

411



Index #25
 

412



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE S t b 9 2013 . ep· em er , . 
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION: 
Payroll 

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY: 
Blanket Certification 

MAYOR ICAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the 
September 5, 2013 payroll in the amount $1,445,321.30 Check No.'s 26943 through 
26989. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 25 - 1

413



Item 25 - 1

414



Item 25 - 2

415



Index #26
 

416



Item 26 - 1

417



Item 26 - 2

418



Item 26 - 3

419



Item 26 - 4

420



Item 26 - 5

421



Item 26 - 6

422



Item 26 - 7

423



Item 26 - 8

424



Item 26 - 9

425



Item 26 - 10

426



Item 26 - 11

427



Index #27
 

428



Item 27 - 1

429



Item 27 - 2

430



Item 27 - 3

431



Item 27 - 4

432



Index #28
 

433



 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  12/9/2013 
AGENDA ITEM:  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING SECTIONS 3.64.020(1) 
AND (2) OF THE MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, RELATING TO THE UTILITY TAX 
ON TELEPHONE SERVICES.      

PREPARED BY:  Sandy Langdon, Admin. Svcs./Finance Dir. DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Draft Ordinance 

BUDGET CODE:       AMOUNT:        

SUMMARY: 
 
The attached ordinance authorizes the continuance of the 1% utility tax on telephone services 
authorized under Chapter 35.21 RCW and adopted under MMC 3.64.020 (1) and (2). 
 
RCW 35.21 allows the City to impose a tax, not to exceed six percent, on electrical energy, 
natural gas, steam energy, or telephone business.  The additional 1% was added in 2010, for one 
year and has been re-adopted each year thereafter.  
 
The current ordinance is due to expire the additional 1% on February 28, 2014. Staff recommends 
a one year extension of the additional 1% on telephone business, setting the total utility tax on 
telephone business at 6%, to keep in sync with the 2014 Adopted Budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor to sign the 
ordinance to extend the additional 1% utility tax on telephone business to February 28, 2015. 
 
 
 

Item 28 - 1

434



Telephone Tax add’l 1% w/sunset 

 

CITY OF MARYSILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

 
ORDINANCE NO.    

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING SECTIONS

 3.64.020(1) AND (2) OF THE MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE, RELATING 
TO THE UTILITY TAX ON TELEPHONE SERVICES. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City is authorized under Chapter 35.21 RCW to impose a tax on the 
privilege of conducting an electrical energy, natural gas, steam energy, or telephone business at a 
rate not to exceed six percent; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City currently imposes tax upon the privilege of conducting an electrical 
energy or natural gas business at a rate of five percent and telephone business at a rate of six 
percent, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the six percent tax on telephone business will expire on February 28, 2014; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City wishes to continue the tax upon the privilege of conducting a 
telephone business at six percent; and 
 
 WHEREAS, RCW 35.21.865 provides that no tax increase may take effect before the 
expiration of 60 days following the enactment of the ordinance; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. Section 3.64.020(1) and (2) of the Marysville Municipal Code are hereby 
amended to read as follows: 
  

3.64.020 Telephone business.  (1) Upon any telephone business there is levied a tax 
equal to six percent of the total gross operating revenues, including revenues from intrastate toll, 
derived from the operation of such business within the city. The tax shall be paid monthly on or 
before the twentieth day of the following month. In computing the tax there shall be deducted 
from the revenues the following items: 

(a) Charges which are passed on to the subscribers by a telephone company pursuant to 
tariffs required by regulatory order to compensate for the cost to the company of the tax imposed 
herein; 

(b) The amount of uncollectible service charges actually sustained by the telephone 
company; 

(c) Amounts derived from transactions in interstate or foreign commerce or from any 
business which the city is prohibited from taxing under the Constitutions of the State of 
Washington or the United States. 

 

Item 28 - 2

435



Telephone Tax add’l 1% w/sunset 

 

(2) “Telephone business” means the business of providing access to a local telephone 
network, local telephone network switching service, toll service, or coin telephone services, or 
providing telephone, video, data, or similar communication or transmission for hire, via a local 
telephone network, toll line or channel, cable, microwave, radio or similar communication or 
transmission system, including cellular telephone service. It includes cooperative or farmer-line 
telephone companies or associations operating an exchange. “Telephone business” does not 
include the proving of competitive telephone service, nor the providing of cable television 
service. 

 
SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect on March 1, 2014 and shall automatically 

expire and be repealed February 28, 2015. 
 
 
 
 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this    day of   
   , 2013. 
 
      CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
      By         
                   MAYOR 
 
Attest: 
 
By       
          DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 
Approved as to from: 
 
By        
         CITY ATTORNEY 
 
Date of publication:    
Effective Date : March 1, 2014   

Item 28 - 3

436



Index #29
 

437



 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  12/9/2013 
AGENDA ITEM:  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE TO CONTINUE TO IMPOSE A SALES AND USE TAX AS AUTHORIZED 
BY RCW 82.14.415 AS A CREDIT AGAINST STATE SALES AND USE TAX; CERTIFYING 
THE COSTS TO PROVIDE MUNICIPAL SERVICES TO THE CENTRAL MARYSVILLE 
ANNEXATION AREA; AND SETTING A NEW THRESHOLD AMOUNT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2014 RELATING TO ANNEXATIONS. 

PREPARED BY:  Sandy Langdon, Admin. Svcs./Finance Dir. DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Draft Ordinance 

BUDGET CODE:       AMOUNT:        

SUMMARY: 
 
The attached ordinance authorizes the continuance of the current 0.2% state sales and use tax 
credit as provided by RCW 82.14.415 
 
RCW 82.14.515 allows the City to impose a 0.2% credit against state sales and use tax for 
annexation populations of at least 20,000 to assist with funding the costs of a newly annexed area, 
Central Marysville, for a period of ten years. This credit is funded from the State’s portion of 
sales and use tax (6.5%) and is calculated on the entire City sales and use tax gross receipts 
 
In order to continue receiving the credit the City needs to provide the Department of Revenue a 
new threshold amount for the next fiscal year, and notice of any applicable tax rate changes. The 
City estimates the projected cost to be at least $8,794,489 to provide municipal services to the 
annexation area which exceeds the projected general revenue to be $5,505,694 that the City 
would otherwise receive from the Central Marysville Annexation Area on an annual basis and 
which results in an estimated revenue shortfall of $3,288,796. The estimated 0.2% of 2014 retail 
sales is $1,557,392. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends that Council Authorize the Mayor to sign the 
ordinance to continue to impose a sales and use tax as authorized by RCW 82.14.415 as a credit 
against state sales and use tax; certifying the costs to provide municipal services to the central 
Marysville annexation area; and setting a new threshold amount for the fiscal year 2014 relating to 
annexations. 
 
 
 

Item 29 - 1

438



 
2014 Annexation Sales & Use Tax Ordinance 

 C I T Y   O F   M A R Y S V I L L E 
 Marysville WA, Washington 
 
 ORDINANCE NO.    
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON, 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE TO CONTINUE TO 
IMPOSE A SALES AND USE TAX AS AUTHORIZED BY RCW 
82.14.415 AS A CREDIT AGAINST STATE SALES AND USE TAX; 
CERTIFYING THE COSTS TO PROVIDE MUNICIPAL SERVICES 
TO THE CENTRAL MARYSVILLE ANNEXATION AREA; AND 
SETTING A NEW THRESHOLD AMOUNT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014 
RELATING TO ANNEXATIONS. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, state law authorizes the reallocation of the sales tax already collected 
by the state to be remitted to the City to assist with funding the costs of certain newly 
annexed areas; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville, Washington, adopted its 
Ordinance No. 2792, annexing the Central Marysville Annexation Area with a population 
of at least 20,000 people, effective December 30, 2009 (“Central Marysville Annexation 
Area”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 82.14.415, the City is authorized, under the 
circumstances of this annexation, to impose a sales and use tax as authorized with that tax 
being a credit against the state tax; and 
 
 WHEREAS, with the passage of Ordinance No. 2799 in November 2009, the City 
imposed such a sales and use tax under RCW 82.14.415 for the Central Marysville 
Annexation Area; and  
  
  WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that the projected cost of at 
least $8,794,489 to provide municipal services to the annexation area exceeds the projected 
general revenue estimated to be $5,505,694 that the City would otherwise receive from the 
Central Marysville Annexation Area on an annual basis and which results in an estimated 
revenue shortfall of $3,288,796; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to said revenue shortfall, the City Council finds that it is 
appropriate to continue said sales and use tax for the Central Marysville Annexation Area 
under the authority of RCW 82.14.415. 
 
 

Item 29 - 2

439



 
2014 Annexation Sales & Use Tax Ordinance 

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Marysville, Washington, 
does ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Continuation of sales and use tax under authority of RCW 82.14.415 
and Ordinance No. 2799.  The continuation of the sales and use tax for the Central 
Marysville Annexation Area as previously authorized and imposed pursuant to RCW 
82.14.415 and Ordinance No. 2799 at a tax rate of 0.2% is hereby authorized and renewed 
for 2014. 
 
Section 2. Certification of costs to provide municipal services to Central 
Marysville Annexation Area.  In accordance with RCW 82.14.415(9), it is hereby 
certified that the costs to provide municipal services to the Central Marysville Annexation 
Area fiscal year 2014 is $8,794,489.  
 
Section 3.   Threshold amount. The threshold amount for the Central Marysville 
Annexation Area for fiscal year 2014 for imposing the sales and use tax credit under RCW 
82.14.415 is $3,288,796.   
 
Section 4.   Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective (5) five days following 
adoption and publication. 
  
 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this          day of 
December, 2013. 
       
      ____________________________ 
      JON NEHRING, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
APRIL O’BRIEN, Deputy City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________ 
GRANT WEED, City Attorney 
 

Item 29 - 3

440



 

 

Update 

Index #30 

441



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  12/9/13 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  

Ordinance Increasing Water, Sewer, and Surface Water Utility Rates 

PREPARED BY:   DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director & John Nield, Financial 
Operations Manager 

 

DEPARTMENT:    

Finance 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Proposed Ordinance 
Ordinance 2916 
Rate Comparison 
BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

  
  

SUMMARY: 
 
During the 2014 Budget process the Utility Fund Budget proposed a 2% increase to the water, 
sewer, and surface water rates for 2014 per MMC 14.07.075 Section 1. 
 
During the last rate study it was determined that a 2% annual rate increase would assist the Utility 
to keep pace with rising costs, assist with reducing the need to incur debt, and meet the legal 
requirement of the Utility bond covenants. The next rate study is currently in process. 
 
A bi-annual survey of city utility rates by the Association of Washington Cities provided the 
following rate ranges: 
 

Single Family Monthly Water Rates

2012 Rates Average High Low Marysville

Water 33.82$        99.32$        8.34$          17.11$       

Sewer 46.05$        115.49$      16.50$        39.81$       

Surface Water 8.78$          23.00$        1.50$          10.82$         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Staff recommends that City Council adopt an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Increasing 
Water, Sewer, and Surface Water Utility Rates and Amending Sections 17.07.060, 14.07.070, and 
14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal Code as Allowed Under Section 14.07.075. 
 

Item 30 - 1

442



 

ORDINANCE - 1 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

 [DRAFT] 
 - C I T Y   O F   M A R Y S V I L L E 
 Marysville, Washington 
 
 ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 

INCREASING WATER, SEWER, AND SURFACE WATER UTILITY 
RATES AND AMENDING SECTIONS 14.07.060, 14.07.070, AND 
14.19.050 OF THE MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE AS ALLOWED 
UNDER SECTION 14.07.075. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City is authorized under RCW 35.92 to establish and maintain water 
and sewer systems and establish rates for those services.  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to ordinances codified in part at Chapter 14.07.060, 14.07.070 
and 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal code, the City established water, sewer, and 
surface water  rates for properties served by the City of Marysville water, sewer, and surface 
water utility; and 
 
 WHEREAS, using generally accepted rate setting techniques, and with the assistance 
of a qualified consultant, City staff formulated recommended water, sewer, and surface water 
rates; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on January 25, 2010 the Marysville City Council held a public hearing, 
took public testimony, fully considered the staff recommendation of proposed water, sewer, 
and surface water rates, and approved Staff recommendation regarding rate adjustments 
including establishment of storm water connection charge, restructuring of water rate to 
inclined block volume rate, elimination of overage rate, elimination of summer surcharge, 
sewer rate increase, and surface water rate increase; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Marysville City Council, during the 2014 Budget processes and 
adoption, finds that the recommended 2% increase of water, sewer, and surface water rates, 
per MMC 14.07.075 Section 1, are fair, just and reasonable. 
 
 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  Section 14.07.060 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
14.07.060 Water rates. 

Item 30 - 2

443



 

ORDINANCE - 2 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

 
(1) Definitions. 
 (a) “Water rates,” as used herein, shall refer to the charge assessed by the city for all 
water consumed or used on property connected to the city water system. The rates shall be 
based upon the quantity of water passing through the water meter during each billing period. 
 (b) The normal “billing period” shall be a two-month cycle and shall be that period 
falling between two consecutive meter read dates. Charges for periods of less than two months 
shall be prorated both as to minimum charge and as to consumption; provided, however, the 
city may, at its discretion, elect to use a monthly billing period for selected accounts. If a 
monthly billing period is used, the consumption allowance and rate shall be one-half that set 
forth in the bimonthly rate schedule. 
 (c) Billing Increments. Charges for water shall be computed on the nearest 1,000 
gallons of consumption. 
 (d) “City rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located within the city limits of Marysville. 
 (e) “CWSP rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located outside the city limits of Marysville but are within the 
coordinated water system planning boundary. 
 (f) “OCWSP rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located outside the city’s coordinated water system planning boundary. 
 (g) “Multiple residential units” shall be defined as attached dwelling units which share 
a common water meter, including duplexes, townhouses, apartments and condominiums, and 
shall be defined as including mobile home parks. 
 (h) “Single-family residential units” shall refer exclusively to detached single-family 
dwelling units. 
   (2) Bi Monthly Minimum Water Rates. Minimum charges for each billing period, and 
consumption allowances for such minimums are established as follows: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Item 30 - 3

444



 

ORDINANCE - 3 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

 
 
Effective January 1, 2014: 
 

   AWWA        Outside 

Meter  Meter     UGA 

Size  Factor  City Rate  Rural Rate  Rate 

Tier = factor *base rate             

Multiple Residential Units 
(Per Unit)  N/A  $21.36  $32.05  $42.72  

5/8"  1  $21.36  $32.05  $42.72  

3/4"  1.5  $32.05  $48.05  $64.07  

1"  2.5  $53.41  $80.09  $106.78  

1‐1/2"  5  $106.78  $160.18  $213.57  

2"  8  $170.85  $256.29  $341.70  

3"  16  $341.70  $512.55  $683.41  

4"  25  $533.92  $800.88  $1,067.83  

6"  50  $1,067.83  $1,601.73  $2,135.64  

8"  80  $1,708.51  $2,562.77  $3,417.03  

10"  115  $2,455.99  $3,683.99  $4,911.97  

12"  200  $4,271.28  $6,406.92  $8,542.56  

Residential &        Outside 

Multi‐Family  City Rate  Rural Rate  UGA Rate 

Volume Tiers (1,000 gal)          

0 to 6  $1.15  $1.72  $2.30  

7 to 20  $4.02  $6.04  $8.05  

21 to 30  $4.59  $6.89  $9.20  

31 and higher  $5.17  $7.75  $10.34  

         Outside 

Commercial  City Rate  Rural Rate  UGA Rate 

Volume Tiers (1,000 gal)          

0 to 6  $1.15  $1.72  $2.30  

7 and higher  $2.88  $4.31  $5.74  
 
. 
   (3) Calculation of Water Bill for Multiple Residential Units. In calculating the water bill for 

Item 30 - 4

445



 

ORDINANCE - 4 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

multiple residential units, the total number of dwelling units served by a water connection shall 
be divided into the water consumption for each billing period, expressed in gallons, to 
determine the average consumption per dwelling unit. The water rates shall be based upon the 
average consumption per unit during the billing period multiplied by the total number of units. 
   (4) Calculation of Water Bill for Mobile Home Parks. The total water bill for mobile home 
parks shall be calculated by applying the rate schedule to the total number of pads or mobile 
home sites on the premises which are in a condition ready for occupancy, regardless of 
whether the same are occupied during the billing period or not; provided, that for the first 24 
months after a mobile home park, or a new addition thereto, is opened and connected to city 
utilities, its water bill shall be calculated by applying the rates only to such pads or mobile 
home sites as are actually occupied by mobile homes during each billing period; provided, 
however, for mobile home parks whose utility meter with the city was first activated less than 
three years preceding June 9, 1997, the effective date of Ordinance 2130, and for which billing 
on all pads or mobile home sites has occurred for less than two years preceding June 9, 1997, 
such mobile home parks shall be granted an additional 12 months from June 9, 1997, to pay 
only for such pads or mobile home sites which are actually occupied during each billing 
period; provided, further, that all fees, charges and rates paid by such mobile home parks to the 
city under prior provisions of this subsection and MMC 14.07.070(4) as such subsections 
originally read or as subsequently amended, shall be nonrefundable notwithstanding the 
provisions of this subsection. 
   (5) Private Fire Protection Rates. Private fire protection rates for properties inside or outside 
of the corporate limits of the city shall be as follows: 
 
Effective January 1, 2014 
  
 (a) Private hydrants, each: $41.22 per year; 
 (b) Wet standpipe systems: $41.22 per year; 
 (c) Dry standpipe systems: None; 
 (d) Automatic sprinkler systems:  
  1. Each owner of an automatic sprinkler system shall be charged a monthly rate 
based upon the size of the water service line that serves the system. The following are the 
bimonthly rates: 
 
 Size of Line Bimonthly Charge 
  2-inch    $44.83 
  3-inch    $55.18 
  4-inch    $67.79 
  6-inch    $85.03 
  8-inch    $111.50 
 10-inch    $140.21 
 12-inch    $161.95 
 
 
  2. As of 1/1/2010 automatic sprinkler systems without a separate meter and 

Item 30 - 5

446



 

ORDINANCE - 5 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

where the line is under 2 inches, will become part of the minimum water rate as a result of the 
rate restructuring. 
 
   (6) Reduced Utility Charges in Special Cases. Upon application by a utility customer, the 
Chief Administrative Officer or designee shall have the discretion to make reasonable and 
equitable reduction in utility accounts, on a case-by-case basis, in the following circumstances: 
 (a)  If a private water line, valve, fixture, or other appurtenance is verified to be leaking 
as a result of accidental damage or natural deterioration of the same, and not as a result of 
abuse or willful neglect, the water bill for the subject property during the period of the leak 
may be reasonably and equitably reduced; provided, that a customer shall be required to pay 
the base rate plus at least 50 percent of the applicable overage rate for all water which was lost 
by reason of the leak. The sewer bill for the subject property during the period of the leak may 
also be reasonably and equitably reduced to an amount not less than the bill charged for the 
corresponding period the previous year. 
   (9) Calculation of Water Bill for School Facilities. The city rate for water as set forth in 
subsection (2) of this section shall apply to all school facilities, whether such facilities are 
within the city limits or not. (Ord. 2181 §§ 1, 2, 1998; Ord. 2130 § 1, 1997; Ord. 2117 §§ 1, 2, 
1997; Ord. 2109 § 1, 1996; Ord. 1840 § 1, 1991; Ord. 1809 § 1, 1990; Ord. 1789, 1990; Ord. 
1434, 1985). 
   (10) Rate Relief. Low-income senior citizens and low-income disabled persons may be 
eligible for water and/or sewer rate relief pursuant to Chapter 3.63 MMC. 
 Section 2.  Section 14.07.070 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
14.07.070 Sewer rates. 
 
   (1) Definitions. 
 (a) The normal “billing period” shall be a two-month cycle and shall be that period 
falling between two consecutive water meter read dates. Charges for periods of less than two 
months shall be prorated; provided, however, the city may, at its discretion, elect to use a 
monthly billing period for selected accounts. If a monthly billing period is used, the rate shall 
be one-half that set forth in the bimonthly rate schedule. 
 (b)  “City rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located within the city limits of Marysville. 
 (c) “UGA rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located outside of the city limits of Marysville but are within the urban 
growth area of the city of Marysville or that portion of the city of Arlington urban growth area 
which Marysville has agreed by interlocal agreement to provide service. 
 (d) “OUGA rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located outside the Marysville city limits and outside area where 
“UGA rates” apply. 
 (e) “Single-family residences” shall refer exclusively to detached single-family 
dwelling units. 
 (f) “Multiple residential units” shall be defined as attached dwelling units which share 

Item 30 - 6

447



 

ORDINANCE - 6 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

a common water meter, including duplexes, townhouses, apartments, and condominiums, and 
shall be defined as including mobile home parks. 
 (g) “Commercial/industrial” refers to all nonresidential land uses which are not 
specifically itemized or defined as being included within other classifications. 
 (h) “Satellite system rate” refers to that rate charged to the city by Lake Stevens Sewer 
District for the “overlap” area as described in the interlocal agreement between the parties 
dated April 22, 1999, plus an administrative overhead cost of 15 percent. 
   (2) Calculation of Commercial/Industrial Sewer Rates. Commercial/industrial sewer rates 
shall be based upon the quantity of water consumed or used on the premises during the billing 
period, as determined by the water meter reading and the strength of the discharge as measured 
by total suspended solids (TSS) and biochemical oxygen demand (BOD); provided, that a 
property owner may, at his own expense, arrange the plumbing on commercial premises so as 
to separate water which will be discharged into the sewer system from water which will not be 
so discharged, and a separate meter shall be installed to measure the amount of actual sewage 
discharged. In such a case the sewer rate shall be based only on the actual sewer use. The 
installation of such plumbing and meters must be inspected and approved by the city utility 
department. 
Where a commercial property is connected to sewer service but not to water service, the city 
council shall determine the sewer rate to be charged on a case-by-case basis, using an 
estimated figure for water consumption. 
   (3) Sewer Rates. Bi Monthly Sewer rates are established as follows: 
 
Effective January 1, 2014 
 

         Outside  

Classification  City Rate  Rural Rate  UGA Rate 

Single‐family residential  $79.61  $119.43  $159.24  

Multiple residential units per unit  $75.71  $113.56  $151.42  

Hotels/Motels per unit  $55.77  $83.66  $111.54  

Commercial Minimum  $79.61  $119.43  $159.24  

 Class 1 (31 to 100 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $1.67  $2.51  $3.34  

Class 2 (101 to 200 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $2.30  $3.45  $4.59  

Class 3 (201 to 300 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $2.94  $4.41  $5.88  

Class 4 (301 to 400 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $3.57  $5.34  $7.14  

Class 5 (401 to 500 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $4.20  $6.29  $8.39  

Item 30 - 7

448



 

ORDINANCE - 7 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

Class 6 (501 to 600 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $6.10  $9.16  $12.19  

Overnight camping          

Individual connections per unit  $55.77  $83.66  $111.54  

Other connections each  $75.71  $113.56  $151.41  

Schools          

Minimum  $79.61       

Per 1,000 Gallons  $4.53       

Restaurants w/o grease trap surcharge  $3.81       

   
 
(4) Calculation of Sewer Rates for Mobile Home Parks. The total sewer bill for mobile home 
parks shall be calculated by applying the rate schedule above to the total number of pads or 
mobile home sites on the premises which are in a condition ready for occupancy, regardless of 
whether the same are occupied during the billing period; provided, that for the first 24 months 
after a mobile home park, or a new addition thereto, is opened and connected to city utilities, 
the sewer bill shall be calculated by applying the rates only to such pads or mobile home sites 
as are actually occupied by mobile homes during each billing period; provided, however, for 
mobile home parks whose utility meter with the city was first activated less than three years 
preceding June 9, 1997, the effective date of Ordinance 2130, and for which billing on all pads 
or mobile home sites has occurred for less than two years preceding June 9, 1997, such mobile 
home parks shall be granted an additional 12 months from June 9, 1997, to pay only for such 
pads or mobile home sites which are actually occupied during each billing period; provided 
further, that all fees, charges and rates paid by such mobile home parks to the city under prior 
provisions of this section and MMC 14.07.060, as such sections originally read or as 
subsequently amended, shall be nonrefundable notwithstanding the provisions of this 
subsection. 
   (5) Restaurants, for the purpose of sewer rates, shall be classified as Class 3 strength as 
described in subsection (3) of this section. Restaurants without approved grease traps, 
including those restaurants where a variance has been granted eliminating the necessity of a 
grease trap, shall be surcharged effective January 1, 2014 $3.81 per 1,000. 
   (6) Satellite System Rate. Notwithstanding any other rate established by this section, for that 
area defined as the satellite system area, the city shall charge the same rate as charged by Lake 
Stevens Sewer District plus an administrative fee of 15 percent. This rate shall be in effect for 
such properties until such time as the city’s sewer collection system is constructed and sewer 
flows are diverted from the Lake Stevens Sewer District system to the city’s sewer collection 
system. 
   (7)  Calculation for Sewer Rates for Schools.  Schools sewer rates shall be based upon the 
quantity of water consumed or used on the premises during the billing period, as determined by 
the water meter reading; provided; if the water service is supplied to a school by other than the 
City of Marysville water system, the school district shall notify the City billing department of 
the total consumption as billed by other such water purveyor. The city rate for sewer as set 

Item 30 - 8

449



 

ORDINANCE - 8 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

forth in subsection (3) of this section shall apply to all school facilities, whether such facilities 
are within the city limits or not and whether public or privately operated.    (Ord. 2284 § 1, 
1999; Ord. 2130 § 2, 1997; Ord. 2117 § 3, 1997; Ord. 2109 § 2, 1996; Ord. 1840 § 2, 1991; 
Ord. 1809 § 2, 1990; Ord. 1798, 1990; Ord. 1434, 1985). 
 
   (8)Rate relief.  
Low-income senior citizens and low-income disabled persons may be eligible for water and/or 
sewer rate relief pursuant to MMC 3.63. 
 
 Section 3.  Section 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
14.19.050 Surface water utility rates. 
 
   Surface water utility rates shall be based on a commonly accepted rate unit for surface water 
utilities, the equivalent residential unit (ERU). The ERU is used to relate a base rate fee 
charged to a single-family residential parcel to that which is charged to a nonresidential parcel. 
The ERU is determined by using the current best available method, which may include 
analyzing digital photographs, utilizing satellite imagery, performing field checks for 
verification purposes of a representative sample of single-family residences within the city 
limits and/or utilizing civil design and construction plans or record drawings. Using this 
methodology, the director shall determine the amount of impervious area on each 
nonresidential parcel. The city’s standard ERU amount is 3,200 square feet of imperious 
surface area. The specific ERU calculation for each parcel will be rounded to the nearest one 
hundredth, will be established for each such parcel as the impervious surface information 
becomes available for such parcel, and will be calculated in accordance with the following 
table: 
 
                       Effective January 1, 2014: 
     
 

      
      

 

1 ERU

(1 

Connection Charge 1 ERU $98.84

Customer Class

Residential 
Nonresidential 

Rate Calculation 2014
Monthly Rate

$10.82
$10.82

(1 ERU = 3,200 sq ft)

(sq ft of impervious surface

Item 30 - 9

450



 

ORDINANCE - 9 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

 
 Section 3.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance and the rate schedules provided herein shall 
be effective January 1, 2014. 
 
 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this _____ day of 
December, 2013. 
 
      CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
      By____________________________ 
        JON NEHRING, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By____________________________ 
  City Clerk 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By____________________________ 
  GRANT K. WEED, City Attorney 
 
Date of Publication: _______________ 
 

Item 30 - 10

451



-CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

ORDINANCE NOJ~ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 
INCREASING WATE~ SEWE~ AND SURFACE WATER UTILITY 
RATES AND AMENDING SECTIONS 14.07.060, 14.07.070, AND 
14.19.050 OF THE MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE AS ALLOWED 
UNDER SECTION 14.07.075. 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized under RCW 35.92 to establish and maintain water 
and sewer systems and establish rates for those services. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to ordinances codified in part at Chapter] 4.07.060, ]4.07.070 
and 14.19.050 ofthe Marysville Municipal code, the City established water, sewer, and 
surface water rates for properties served by the City of Marysville water, sewer, and surface 
water utility; and 

WHEREAS, using generally accepted rate setting techniques, and with the assistance 
ofa qualified consultant, City staffformulated recommended water, sewer, and surface water 
rates; and 

WHEREAS, on January 25, 20]0 the Marysville City Council held a public hearing, 
took public testimony, fully considered the staff recommendation of proposed water, sewer, 
and surface water rates, and approved Staff recommendation regarding rate adjustments 
including establishment of storm water connection charge, restructuring of water rate to 
inclined block volume rate, elimination ofoverage rate, elimination of summer surcharge, 
sewer rate increase, and surface water rate increase; and 

WHEREAS, the Marysville City Council, during the 2013 Budget process and 
adoption, finds that the recommended 2% increase of water, sewer, and surface water rates, 
per MMC 14.07.075 Section I, are fair, just and reasonable. 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHfNGTON DO 
ORDAfN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. Section ]4.07.060 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as foHows: 

14.07.060 Water rates. 

ORDINANCE - 1 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer storm 

Item 30 - 11

452



(1) Definitions. 
(a) "Water rates," as used herein, shall refer to the charge assessed by the city for all 

water consumed or used on property connected to the city water system. The rates shall be 
based upon the quantity of water passing through the water meter during each billing period. 

(b) The normal "billing period" shall be a two-month cycle and shall be that period 
falling between two consecutive meter read dates. Charges for periods of less than two months 
shall be prorated both as to minimum charge and as to consumption; provided, however, the 
city may, at its discretion, elect to use a monthly billing period for selected accounts. If a 
monthly billing period is used, the consumption allowance and rate shall be one-half that set 
forth in the bimonthly rate schedule. 

(c) Billing Increments. Charges for water shall be computed on the nearest 1,000 
gallons of consumption. 

(d) "City rates" are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located within the city limits of Marysville. 

(e) "CWSP rates" are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located outside the city limits of Marysville but are within the 
coordinated water system planning boundary. 

(f) "OCWSP rates" are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located outside the city's coordinated water system planning boundary. 

(g) "Multiple residential units" shall be defined as attached dwelling units which share 
a common water meter, including duplexes, townhouses, apartments and condominiums, and 
shall be defined as including mobile home parks. 

(h) "Single-family residential units" shall refer exclusively to detached single-family 
dwelling units. 

(2) Bi Monthly Minimum Water Rates. Minimum charges for each billing period, and 
consumption allowances for such minimums are established as follows (effective January 1, 
2013): 

ORDINANCE - 2 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer storm 

Item 30 - 12

453



Meter 

Size 

AWWA 

Meter 

Factor City Rate Rural Rate 

Outside 

UGA 

Rate 

$ 41.88 

$ 41.88 

$ 62.81 

$ 104.69 

$ 209.38 

$ 335.00 

$ 670.01 

$ 1,046.89 

Tier = factor *base rate 

$ 20.94 

$ 20.94 

$ 31.42 

$ 52.36 

$ 104.69 

$ 167.50 

$ 335.00 

$ 523.45 

$ 31.42 

$ 31.42 

$ 47.11 

$ 78.52 

$ 157.04 

$ 251.26 

$ 502.50 

$ 785.18 

Multiple Residential 
Units (Per Unit) N/A 

5/8" 1.0 

3/4" 1.5 

1" 2.5 

1-1/2" 5.0 

2" 8.0 

3" 16.0 

4" 25.0 

6" 50.0 $ 1,046.89 $ 1,570.32 $ 2,093.76 

8" 80.0 $ 1,675.01 $ 2,512.52 $ 3,350.03 

10" 115.0 $ 2,407.83 $ 3,611.75 $ 4,815.66 

12" 200.0 $ 4,187.53 $ 6,281.29 $ 8,375.06 

Residential & 

Multi-Family 

Volume Tiers (1,000 gal) 

oto 6 

7 to 20 

21 to 30 

31 and higher 

Commercial 

Volume Tiers (1,000 gal) 

oto 6 

7 and higher 

City Rate 

$ 1.13 

$ 3.94 

$ 4.50 

$ 5.07 

City Rate 

$ 1.13 

$ 2.82 

Rural Rate 

$ 1.69 

$ 5.92 

$ 6.75 

$ 7.60 

Rural Rate 

$ 1.69 

$ 4.23 

Outside
 

UGA Rate
 

$ 2.25 

$ 7.89 

$ 9.02 

$ 10.14 

Outside
 

UGA Rate
 

$ 2.25 

$ 5.63 

ORDINANCE - 3 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer stonn 

Item 30 - 13

454



(a) Private hydrants, each: $40.41 per year; 
(b) Wet standpipe systems: $40.41 per year; 
(c) Dry standpipe systems: None; 
(d) Automatic sprinkler systems: 

I. Each owner of an automatic sprinkler system shall be charged a monthly rate 
based upon the size of the water service line that serves the system. The following are the 
bimonthly rates: 

Size of Line Bimonthly Charge 
2-inch $43.95 
3-inch $54.10 
4-inch $66.46 
6-inch $83.36 
8-inch $109.31 
10-inch $137.46 
12-inch $158.77 

2. As of 11112010 automatic sprinkler systems without a separate meter and 
where the line is under 2 inches, will become part of the minimum water rate as a result of the 
rate restructuring. 

(6) Reduced Utility Charges in Special Cases. Upon application by a utiJity customer, the 
Chief Administrative Officer or designee shall have the discretion to make reasonable and 
equitable reduction in utility accounts, on a case-by-case basis, in the following circumstances: 

(a) rfa private water line, valve, fixture, or other appurtenance is verified to be leaking 
as a result of accidental damage or natural deterioration of the same, and not as a result of 
abuse or willful neglect, the water bill for the subject property during the period of the leak 
may be reasonably and equitably reduced; provided, that a customer shall be required to pay 
the base rate plus at least 50 percent of the applicable overage rate for all water which was lost 
by reason of the leak. The sewer bill for the subject property during the period of the leak may 
also be reasonably and equitably reduced to an amount not less than the bill charged for the 
corresponding period the previous year. 

(9) Calculation of Water Bill for School Facilities. The city rate for water as set forth in 
subsection (2) of this section shall apply to all school facilities, whether such facilities are 
within the city limits or not. (Ord. 2181 §§ 1, 2, 1998; Ord. 2130 § I, 1997; Ord. 2117 §§ I, 2, 
1997; Ord. 2109 § I, 1996; Ord. 1840 § I, 1991; Ord. 1809 § I, 1990; Ord. 1789, 1990; Ord. 
1434, 1985). 

(10) Rate Relief. Low-income senior citizens and low-income disabled persons may be 
eligible for water and/or sewer rate relief pursuant to Chapter 3.63 MMC. 

Section 2. Section 14.07.070 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

ORDINANCE - 4 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer stonn 

Item 30 - 14

455



14.07.070 Sewer rates. 

(1) Definitions. 
(a) The nonnal "billing period" shall be a two-month cycle and shall be that period 

falling between two consecutive water meter read dates. Charges for periods of less than two 
months shall be prorated; provided, however, the city may, at its discretion, elect to use a 
monthly billing period for selected accounts. If a monthly billing period is used, the rate shall 
be one-half that set forth in the bimonthly rate schedule. 

(b) "City rates" are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located within the city limits of Marysville. 

(c) "UGA rates" are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located outside of the city limits ofMarysvilJe but are within the urban 
growth area of the city of Marysville or that portion of the city of Arlington urban growth area 
which Marysville has agreed by interlocal agreement to provide service. 

(d) "OUGA rates" are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located outside the Marysville city limits and outside area where 
"UGA rates" apply. 

(e) "Single-family residences" shall refer exclusively to detached single-family 
dwelling units. 

(f) "Multiple residential units" shall be defined as attached dwelling units which share 
a common water meter, including duplexes, townhouses, apartments, and condominiums, and 
shall be defined as including mobile home parks. 

(g) "Commercial/industrial" refers to all nonresidential land uses which are not 
specifically itemized or defined as being included within other classifications. 

(h) "Satellite system rate" refers to that rate charged to the city by Lake Stevens Sewer 
District for the "overlap" area as described in the interlocal agreement between the parties 
dated April 22, 1999, plus an administrative overhead cost of J5 percent. 

(2) Calculation of CommerciallIndustrial Sewer Rates. Commercial/industrial sewer rates 
shall be based upon the quantity of water consumed or used on the premises during the billing 
period, as detennined by the water meter reading and the strength of the discharge as measured 
by total suspended solids (TSS) and biochemical oxygen demand (BOD); provided, that a 
property owner may, at his own expense, arrange the plumbing on commercial premises so as 
to separate water which will be discharged into the sewer system from water which will not be 
so discharged, and a separate meter shall be installed to measure the amount of actual sewage 
discharged. In such a case the sewer rate shall be based only on the actual sewer use. The 
installation of such plumbing and meters must be inspected and approved by the city utility 
department. 
Where a commercial property is connected to sewer service but not to water service, the city 
council shall detennine the sewer rate to be charged on a case-by-case basis, using an 
estimated figure for water consumption. 

(3) Sewer Rates. Bi Monthly Sewer rates are established as follows (effective January 1, 
2013): 

ORDINANCE - 5 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer storm 

Item 30 - 15

456



ORDINANCE - 6 
increase.ord 20 J3 water-sewer stonn 

Item 30 - 16

457



Classification City Rate Rural Rate 

Outside 

UGA Rate 

Single-family residential $ 78.05 

$ 74.23 

$ 54.68 

$ 78.05 

$ 1.64 

$ 2.25 

$ 2.88 

$ 3.50 

$ 4.12 

$ 5.98 

$ 54.68 

$ 74.23 

$ 78.05 

$ 4.44 

$ 3.74 

$ 117.09 

$ 111.33 

$ 82.02 

$ 117.09 

$ 2.46 

$ 3.38 

$ 4.32 

$ 5.24 

$ 6.17 

$ 8.98 

$ 82.02 

$ 111.33 

$ 156.12 

$ 148.45 

$ 109.35 

$ 156.12 

$ 3.27 

$ 4.50 

$ 5.76 

$ 7.00 

$ 8.23 

$ 11.95 

$ 109.35 

$ 148.44 

Multiple residential units per unit 

Hotels/Motels per unit 

Commercial Minimum 

Class 1 (31 to 100 mg/I) per 1,000 
gallons 

Class 2 (101 to 200 mg/I) per 1,000 
gallons 

Class 3 (201 to 300 mg/I) per 1,000 
gallons 

Class 4 (301 to 400 mg/I) per 1,000 
gallons 

Class 5 (401 to 500 mg/I) per 1,000 
gallons 

Class 6 (501 to 600 mg/I) per 1,000 
gallons 

Overnight camping 

Individual connections per unit 

Other connections each 

Schools 

Minimum 

Per 1,000 Gallons 

Restaurants w/o grease trap surcharge 

ORDINANCE - 7 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer stonn 

Item 30 - 17

458



(4) Calculation of Sewer Rates for Mobile Home Parks. The total sewer bill for mobile home 
parks shall be calculated by applying the rate schedule above to the total number of pads or 
mobile home sites on the premises which are in a condition ready for occupancy, regardless of 
whether the same are occupied during the billing period; provided, that for the first 24 months 
after a mobile home park, or a new addition thereto, is opened and connected to city utilities, 
the sewer bill shall be calculated by applying the rates only to such pads or mobile home sites 
as are actually occupied by mobile homes during each billing period; provided, however, for 
mobile home parks whose utility meter with the city was first activated less than three years 
preceding June 9, 1997, the effective date of Ordinance 2130, and for which billing on all pads 
or mobile home sites has occurred for less than two years preceding June 9, 1997, such mobile 
home parks shall be granted an additional 12 months from June 9,1997, to pay only for such 
pads or mobile home sites which are actually occupied during each billing period; provided 
further, that all fees, charges and rates paid by such mobile home parks to the city under prior 
provisions of this section and MMC 14.07.060, as such sections originally read or as 
subsequently amended, shall be nonrefundable notwithstanding the provisions of this 
subsection. 

(5) Restaurants, for the purpose of sewer rates, shall be classified as Class 3 strength as 
described in subsection (3) of this section. Restaurants without approved grease traps, 
including those restaurants where a variance has been granted el iminating the necessity of a 
grease trap, shall be surcharged effective January I, 2013 $3.74 per 1,000 gallons and effective 
January 1,2014 $3.81 per 1,000 gallons. 

(6) Satellite System Rate. Notwithstanding any other rate established by this section, for that 
area defined as the satellite system area, the city shall charge the same rate as charged by Lake 
Stevens Sewer District plus an administrative fee of IS percent. This rate shall be in effect for 
such properties until such time as the city's sewer collection system is constructed and sewer 
flows are diverted from the Lake Stevens Sewer District system to the city's sewer collection 
system. 

(7) Calculation for Sewer Rates for Schools. Schools sewer rates shall be based upon the 
quantity of water consumed or used on the premises during the billing period, as determined by 
the water meter reading; provided; if the water service is supplied to a school by other than the 
City of Marysville water system, the school district shall notify the City billing department of 
the total consumption as billed by other such water purveyor. The city rate for sewer as set 
forth in subsection (3) of this section shall apply to all school facilities, whether such facilities 
are within the city limits or not and whether public or privately operated. (Ord. 2284 § 1, 
1999; Ord. 2130 § 2,1997; Ord. 2117 § 3,1997; Ord. 2109 § 2,1996; Ord. 1840 § 2,1991; 
Ord. 1809 § 2, 1990; Ord. 1798, 1990; Ord. 1434, 1985). 

(8)Rate reI ief. 
Low-income senior citizens and low-income disabled persons may be eligible for water and/or 
sewer rate relief pursuant to MMC 3.63. 

Section 3. Section 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

ORDINANCE - 8 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer storm 

Item 30 - 18

459



14.19.050 Surface water utility rates. 

Surface water utility rates shall be based on a commonly accepted rate unit for surface water 
utilities, the equivalent residential unit (ERU). The ERU is used to relate a base rate fee 
charged to a single-family residential parcel to that which is charged to a nonresidential parcel. 
The ERU is determined by using the current best available method, which may include 
analyzing digital photographs, utilizing satellite imagery, performing field checks for 
verification purposes of a representative sample of single-family residences within the city 
limits and/or utilizing civil design and construction plans or record drawings. Using this 
methodology, the director shall determine the amount of impervious area on each 
nonresidential parcel. The city's standard ERU amount is 3,200 square feet of imperious 
surface area. The specific ERU calculation for each parcel will be rounded to the nearest one 
hundredth, will be established for each such parcel as the impervious surface information 
becomes available for such parcel, and will be calculated in accordance with the following 
table: 

Effective January I, 2013 

Customer Class 

Rate Calculation 2013 

Monthly Rate 

(1 ERU =3,200 sq ftl 

Residential 1 ERU $10.61 

Nonresidential (sq ft of impervious surface 

(1 

$10.61 

ICo nnection charg~,- 1_E_R_U -,--_--,-$_9_6_.9_0__-, 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance and the rate schedules provided herein shall 
be effective January 1,2013. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this/()1A day of 
December, 2012. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

ORDINANCE - 9 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer stonn 

Item 30 - 19

460



ATTEST: 

By afo~~
 
",-City Clerk 
1:CPl( ~ 

Approved as to form: 

BY~ -\UJ 
G NT K. WEED, CIty Attorney 

Date of Publication: \~bctL L 
I I 

ORDINANCE - 10 
increase.ord 2013 water-sewer stonn 

Item 30 - 20

461



                                                                2013 Residential Monthly Utility Rate Comparison
Snohomish County Cities

                            *Comparison is based on a single family residence using 600 Cubic Feet of water per month.
                            *Garbage & Recycle are based on weekly pick-up of 32-35 gallon can supplied by customer

Excess   
Base Excess Total Bill Total Bill Consump. Charge

City Water Rate Consumption Sewer Garbage Recycle Stormwater Before Taxes + Taxes Inc in Base Rate /100 CF

Sultan $34.77 $0.00 $74.47 $21.28 $8.85 $9.25 $148.62 $157.22 600 CF $3.15
Snohomish $21.46 $15.84 $85.83 $14.80 $6.64 $11.72 $156.29 $164.17 200 CF $3.96
Monroe $21.11 $5.06 $72.72 $14.46 $4.41 $10.50 $128.26 $131.40 400 CF $2.53
Marysville $10.47 $11.40 $39.03 $24.61 Included $10.61 $96.12 $97.01 0 $1.90 **
Lake Stevens $19.87 $18.30 $75.00 $17.01 Included $8.67 $138.85 $139.46 0 $3.05
Granite Falls $26.50 $2.67 $55.00 $18.87 Included $9.00 $112.04 $112.72 500 CF $2.67
Arlington $32.15 $8.82 $70.15 $17.01 Included $6.89 $135.02 $135.63 300 CF $2.94
Stanwood $21.05 $0.00 $35.89 $21.50 Included $12.25 $90.69 $96.60 600 CF $2.76

Stanwood metered sewer excess charge 100 CF = $5.01

Tax Rates/Notes:
Sultan 6% utility tax on water, sewer, garbage. 3.6% state refuse tax on garbage.
Snohomish* 5.33% utility tax on *water, *sewer, garbage. (metered sewer) 3.6% state refuse tax on garbage.

*rates calced at 2 units monthly included in base fee (billed as 4 units bi-monthly)
Monroe 10% utility tax on water.  3.6% state refuse tax on garbage.
Marysville No utility tax.**Tier 1& 2 consumption rate combined based on 1600 cf bi-monthly / 2 3.6% state refuse tax on garbage.
Lake Stevens No utility tax. 3.6% state refuse tax on garbage.
Granite Falls 25% utility tax on water and sewer + $2 surcharge on water(included in base fees) 3.6% state refuse tax on garbage.
Arlington 5% utility tax on water and sewer (included in base fees) 3.6% state refuse tax on garbage.
Stanwood 10.7% utility tax on water, 6% on sewer, 6% on drainage (metered sewer) 3.6% state refuse tax on garbage.

*600 CF of metered sewer included in base fee (billed as 1200 cf bi-monthly)

Item 30 - 21

462



x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x

Item 30 - 22

463



 

ORDINANCE - 1 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

 [DRAFT] 
 - C I T Y   O F   M A R Y S V I L L E 
 Marysville, Washington 
 
 ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 

INCREASING WATER, SEWER, AND SURFACE WATER UTILITY 
RATES AND AMENDING SECTIONS 14.07.060, 14.07.070, AND 
14.19.050 OF THE MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE AS AUTHORIZED 
 ALLOWED UNDER MMC SECTION 14.07.075. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City is authorized under RCW Chapter 35.92 RCW to establish and 
maintain water and sewer systems and establish rates for those services. 
 
             WHEREAS, the City is authorized under MMC Chapter 14.19 RCW, 35.A.12.190, 
RCW 35.A.11.020, Chapter 90.48 RCW and the Federal Clean Water Act to  manage and set 
rates for Municipal storm water; and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to ordinances codified in part at Chapter 14.07.060, 14.07.070 
and 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal code, the City established water, sewer, and 
surface water  rates for properties served by the City of Marysville water, sewer, and surface 
water utility; and 
 
 WHEREAS, using generally accepted rate setting techniques, and with the assistance 
of a qualified consultant, City staff formulated recommended water, sewer, and surface water 
rates; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on January 25, 2010 the Marysville City Council held a public hearing, 
took public testimony, fully considered the staff recommendation of proposed water, sewer, 
and surface water rates, and approved Staff recommendation regarding rate adjustments 
including establishment of storm water connection charge, restructuring of water rate to 
inclined block volume rate, elimination of overage rate, elimination of summer surcharge, 
sewer rate increase, and surface water rate increase; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Marysville City Council, during the 2014 Budget processes and 
adoption, finds that the recommended 2% increase of water, sewer, and surface water rates, 
per MMC 14.07.075(1) Section 1, are to be fair, just and reasonable; 
 
. 
 

Item 30 - 23

464



 

ORDINANCE - 2 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

  
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  Section 14.07.060 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
14.07.060 Water rates. 
 
(1) Definitions. 
 (a) “Water rates,” as used herein, shall refer to the charge assessed by the city for all 
water consumed or used on property connected to the city water system. The rates shall be 
based upon the quantity of water passing through the water meter during each billing period. 
 (b) The normal “billing period” shall be a two-month cycle and shall be that period 
falling between two consecutive meter read dates. Charges for periods of less than two months 
shall be prorated both as to minimum charge and as to consumption; provided, however, the 
city may, at its discretion, elect to use a monthly billing period for selected accounts. If a 
monthly billing period is used, the consumption allowance and rate shall be one-half that set 
forth in the bimonthly rate schedule. 
 (c) Billing Increments. Charges for water shall be computed on the nearest 1,000 
gallons of consumption. 
 (d) “City rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located within the city limits of Marysville. 
 (e) “CWSP rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located outside the city limits of Marysville but are within the 
coordinated water system planning boundary. 
 (f) “OCWSP rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
water system which are located outside the city’s coordinated water system planning boundary. 
 (g) “Multiple residential units” shall be defined as attached dwelling units which share 
a common water meter, including duplexes, townhouses, apartments and condominiums, and 
shall be defined as including mobile home parks. 
 (h) “Single-family residential units” shall refer exclusively to detached single-family 
dwelling units. 
   (2) Bi Monthly Minimum Water Rates. Minimum charges for each billing period, and 
consumption allowances for such minimums are established as follows: 
 

Item 30 - 24

465



 

ORDINANCE - 3 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Effective January 1, 2014: 
 

   AWWA        Outside 

Meter  Meter     UGA 

Size  Factor  City Rate  Rural Rate  Rate 

Tier = factor *base rate             

Multiple Residential Units 
(Per Unit)  N/A  $21.36  $32.05  $42.72  

5/8"  1  $21.36  $32.05  $42.72  

3/4"  1.5  $32.05  $48.05  $64.07  

1"  2.5  $53.41  $80.09  $106.78  

1‐1/2"  5  $106.78  $160.18  $213.57  

2"  8  $170.85  $256.29  $341.70  

3"  16  $341.70  $512.55  $683.41  

4"  25  $533.92  $800.88  $1,067.83  

6"  50  $1,067.83  $1,601.73  $2,135.64  

8"  80  $1,708.51  $2,562.77  $3,417.03  

10"  115  $2,455.99  $3,683.99  $4,911.97  

12"  200  $4,271.28  $6,406.92  $8,542.56  

Residential &        Outside 

Multi‐Family  City Rate  Rural Rate  UGA Rate 

Item 30 - 25

466



 

ORDINANCE - 4 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

Volume Tiers (1,000 gal)          

0 to 6  $1.15  $1.72  $2.30  

7 to 20  $4.02  $6.04  $8.05  

21 to 30  $4.59  $6.89  $9.20  

31 and higher  $5.17  $7.75  $10.34  

         Outside 

Commercial  City Rate  Rural Rate  UGA Rate 

Volume Tiers (1,000 gal)          

0 to 6  $1.15  $1.72  $2.30  

7 and higher  $2.88  $4.31  $5.74  
 
. 
   (3) Calculation of Water Bill for Multiple Residential Units. In calculating the water bill for 
multiple residential units, the total number of dwelling units served by a water connection shall 
be divided into the water consumption for each billing period, expressed in gallons, to 
determine the average consumption per dwelling unit. The water rates shall be based upon the 
average consumption per unit during the billing period multiplied by the total number of units. 
   (4) Calculation of Water Bill for Mobile Home Parks. The total water bill for mobile home 
parks shall be calculated by applying the rate schedule to the total number of pads or mobile 
home sites on the premises which are in a condition ready for occupancy, regardless of 
whether the same are occupied during the billing period or not; provided, that for the first 24 
months after a mobile home park, or a new addition thereto, is opened and connected to city 
utilities, its water bill shall be calculated by applying the rates only to such pads or mobile 
home sites as are actually occupied by mobile homes during each billing period; provided, 
however, for mobile home parks whose utility meter with the city was first activated less than 
three years preceding June 9, 1997, the effective date of Ordinance 2130, and for which billing 
on all pads or mobile home sites has occurred for less than two years preceding June 9, 1997, 
such mobile home parks shall be granted an additional 12 months from June 9, 1997, to pay 
only for such pads or mobile home sites which are actually occupied during each billing 
period; provided, further, that all fees, charges and rates paid by such mobile home parks to the 
city under prior provisions of this subsection and MMC 14.07.070(4) as such subsections 
originally read or as subsequently amended, shall be nonrefundable notwithstanding the 
provisions of this subsection. 
   (5) Private Fire Protection Rates. Private fire protection rates for properties inside or outside 
of the corporate limits of the city shall be as follows: 
 
Effective January 1, 2014 
  
 (a) Private hydrants, each: $41.22 per year; 
 (b) Wet standpipe systems: $41.22 per year; 
 (c) Dry standpipe systems: None; 

Item 30 - 26

467



 

ORDINANCE - 5 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

 (d) Automatic sprinkler systems:  
  1. Each owner of an automatic sprinkler system shall be charged a monthly rate 
based upon the size of the water service line that serves the system. The following are the 
bimonthly rates: 
 
 Size of Line Bimonthly Charge 
  2-inch    $44.83 
  3-inch    $55.18 
  4-inch    $67.79 
  6-inch    $85.03 
  8-inch    $111.50 
 10-inch    $140.21 
 12-inch    $161.95 
 
 
  2. As of 1/1/2010 automatic sprinkler systems without a separate meter and 
where the line is under 2 inches, will become part of the minimum water rate as a result of the 
rate restructuring. 
 
   (6) Reduced Utility Charges in Special Cases. Upon application by a utility customer, the 
Chief Administrative Officer or designee shall have the discretion to make reasonable and 
equitable reduction in utility accounts, on a case-by-case basis, in the following circumstances: 
 (a)  If a private water line, valve, fixture, or other appurtenance is verified to be leaking 
as a result of accidental damage or natural deterioration of the same, and not as a result of 
abuse or willful neglect, the water bill for the subject property during the period of the leak 
may be reasonably and equitably reduced; provided, that a customer shall be required to pay 
the base rate plus at least 50 percent of the applicable overage rate for all water which was lost 
by reason of the leak. The sewer bill for the subject property during the period of the leak may 
also be reasonably and equitably reduced to an amount not less than the bill charged for the 
corresponding period the previous year. 
   (9) Calculation of Water Bill for School Facilities. The city rate for water as set forth in 
subsection (2) of this section shall apply to all school facilities, whether such facilities are 
within the city limits or not. (Ord. 2181 §§ 1, 2, 1998; Ord. 2130 § 1, 1997; Ord. 2117 §§ 1, 2, 
1997; Ord. 2109 § 1, 1996; Ord. 1840 § 1, 1991; Ord. 1809 § 1, 1990; Ord. 1789, 1990; Ord. 
1434, 1985). 
   (10) Rate Relief. Low-income senior citizens and low-income disabled persons may be 
eligible for water and/or sewer rate relief pursuant to Chapter 3.63 MMC. 
 
 
 Section 2.  Section 14.07.070 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
14.07.070 Sewer rates. 
 

Item 30 - 27

468



 

ORDINANCE - 6 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

   (1) Definitions. 
 (a) The normal “billing period” shall be a two-month cycle and shall be that period 
falling between two consecutive water meter read dates. Charges for periods of less than two 
months shall be prorated; provided, however, the city may, at its discretion, elect to use a 
monthly billing period for selected accounts. If a monthly billing period is used, the rate shall 
be one-half that set forth in the bimonthly rate schedule. 
 (b)  “City rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located within the city limits of Marysville. 
 (c) “UGA rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located outside of the city limits of Marysville but are within the urban 
growth area of the city of Marysville or that portion of the city of Arlington urban growth area 
which Marysville has agreed by interlocal agreement to provide service. 
 (d) “OUGA rates” are those which shall be charged to all properties connected to the 
sewer system which are located outside the Marysville city limits and outside area where 
“UGA rates” apply. 
 (e) “Single-family residences” shall refer exclusively to detached single-family 
dwelling units. 
 (f) “Multiple residential units” shall be defined as attached dwelling units which share 
a common water meter, including duplexes, townhouses, apartments, and condominiums, and 
shall be defined as including mobile home parks. 
 (g) “Commercial/industrial” refers to all nonresidential land uses which are not 
specifically itemized or defined as being included within other classifications. 
 (h) “Satellite system rate” refers to that rate charged to the city by Lake Stevens Sewer 
District for the “overlap” area as described in the interlocal agreement between the parties 
dated April 22, 1999, plus an administrative overhead cost of 15 percent. 
   (2) Calculation of Commercial/Industrial Sewer Rates. Commercial/industrial sewer rates 
shall be based upon the quantity of water consumed or used on the premises during the billing 
period, as determined by the water meter reading and the strength of the discharge as measured 
by total suspended solids (TSS) and biochemical oxygen demand (BOD); provided, that a 
property owner may, at his own expense, arrange the plumbing on commercial premises so as 
to separate water which will be discharged into the sewer system from water which will not be 
so discharged, and a separate meter shall be installed to measure the amount of actual sewage 
discharged. In such a case the sewer rate shall be based only on the actual sewer use. The 
installation of such plumbing and meters must be inspected and approved by the city utility 
department. 
Where a commercial property is connected to sewer service but not to water service, the city 
council shall determine the sewer rate to be charged on a case-by-case basis, using an 
estimated figure for water consumption. 
   (3) Sewer Rates. Bi Monthly Sewer rates are established as follows: 
 
Effective January 1, 2014 
 

         Outside  

Item 30 - 28

469



 

ORDINANCE - 7 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

Classification  City Rate  Rural Rate  UGA Rate 

Single‐family residential  $79.61  $119.43  $159.24  

Multiple residential units per unit  $75.71  $113.56  $151.42  

Hotels/Motels per unit  $55.77  $83.66  $111.54  

Commercial Minimum  $79.61  $119.43  $159.24  

 Class 1 (31 to 100 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $1.67  $2.51  $3.34  

Class 2 (101 to 200 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $2.30  $3.45  $4.59  

Class 3 (201 to 300 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $2.94  $4.41  $5.88  

Class 4 (301 to 400 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $3.57  $5.34  $7.14  

Class 5 (401 to 500 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $4.20  $6.29  $8.39  

Class 6 (501 to 600 mg/l) per 1,000 
gallons  $6.10  $9.16  $12.19  

Overnight camping          

Individual connections per unit  $55.77  $83.66  $111.54  

Other connections each  $75.71  $113.56  $151.41  

Schools          

Minimum  $79.61       

Per 1,000 Gallons  $4.53       

Restaurants w/o grease trap surcharge  $3.81       

   
 
(4) Calculation of Sewer Rates for Mobile Home Parks. The total sewer bill for mobile home 
parks shall be calculated by applying the rate schedule above to the total number of pads or 
mobile home sites on the premises which are in a condition ready for occupancy, regardless of 
whether the same are occupied during the billing period; provided, that for the first 24 months 
after a mobile home park, or a new addition thereto, is opened and connected to city utilities, 
the sewer bill shall be calculated by applying the rates only to such pads or mobile home sites 
as are actually occupied by mobile homes during each billing period; provided, however, for 
mobile home parks whose utility meter with the city was first activated less than three years 
preceding June 9, 1997, the effective date of Ordinance 2130, and for which billing on all pads 
or mobile home sites has occurred for less than two years preceding June 9, 1997, such mobile 
home parks shall be granted an additional 12 months from June 9, 1997, to pay only for such 
pads or mobile home sites which are actually occupied during each billing period; provided 
further, that all fees, charges and rates paid by such mobile home parks to the city under prior 
provisions of this section and MMC 14.07.060, as such sections originally read or as 

Item 30 - 29

470



 

ORDINANCE - 8 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

subsequently amended, shall be nonrefundable notwithstanding the provisions of this 
subsection. 
   (5) Restaurants, for the purpose of sewer rates, shall be classified as Class 3 strength as 
described in subsection (3) of this section. Restaurants without approved grease traps, 
including those restaurants where a variance has been granted eliminating the necessity of a 
grease trap, shall be surcharged effective January 1, 2014 $3.81 per 1,000. 
   (6) Satellite System Rate. Notwithstanding any other rate established by this section, for that 
area defined as the satellite system area, the city shall charge the same rate as charged by Lake 
Stevens Sewer District plus an administrative fee of 15 percent. This rate shall be in effect for 
such properties until such time as the city’s sewer collection system is constructed and sewer 
flows are diverted from the Lake Stevens Sewer District system to the city’s sewer collection 
system. 
   (7)  Calculation for Sewer Rates for Schools.  Schools sewer rates shall be based upon the 
quantity of water consumed or used on the premises during the billing period, as determined by 
the water meter reading; provided; if the water service is supplied to a school by other than the 
City of Marysville water system, the school district shall notify the City billing department of 
the total consumption as billed by other such water purveyor. The city rate for sewer as set 
forth in subsection (3) of this section shall apply to all school facilities, whether such facilities 
are within the city limits or not and whether public or privately operated.    (Ord. 2284 § 1, 
1999; Ord. 2130 § 2, 1997; Ord. 2117 § 3, 1997; Ord. 2109 § 2, 1996; Ord. 1840 § 2, 1991; 
Ord. 1809 § 2, 1990; Ord. 1798, 1990; Ord. 1434, 1985). 
 
   (8)Rate relief.  
Low-income senior citizens and low-income disabled persons may be eligible for water and/or 
sewer rate relief pursuant to MMC 3.63. 
 
 Section 3.  Section 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 
 
14.19.050 Surface water utility rates. 
 
   Surface water utility rates shall be based on a commonly accepted rate unit for surface water 
utilities, the equivalent residential unit (ERU). The ERU is used to relate a base rate fee 
charged to a single-family residential parcel to that which is charged to a nonresidential parcel. 
The ERU is determined by using the current best available method, which may include 
analyzing digital photographs, utilizing satellite imagery, performing field checks for 
verification purposes of a representative sample of single-family residences within the city 
limits and/or utilizing civil design and construction plans or record drawings. Using this 
methodology, the director shall determine the amount of impervious area on each 
nonresidential parcel. The city’s standard ERU amount is 3,200 square feet of imperious 
surface area. The specific ERU calculation for each parcel will be rounded to the nearest one 
hundredth, will be established for each such parcel as the impervious surface information 
becomes available for such parcel, and will be calculated in accordance with the following 
table: 

Item 30 - 30

471



 

ORDINANCE - 9 
increase.ord 2014 water-sewer storm 

 
                       Effective January 1, 2014: 
     
 

      
      

 
 
 Section 3.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance and the rate schedules provided herein shall 
be effective January 1, 2014. 
 
 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this _____ day of 
December, 2013. 
 
      CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
      By____________________________ 
        JON NEHRING, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By____________________________ 
  City Clerk 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By____________________________ 
  GRANT K. WEED, City Attorney 
 
Date of Publication: _______________ 
 

1 ERU

(1 

Connection Charge 1 ERU $98.84

Customer Class

Residential 
Nonresidential 

Rate Calculation 2014
Monthly Rate

$10.82
$10.82

(1 ERU = 3,200 sq ft)

(sq ft of impervious surface

Item 30 - 31

472



Index #31
 

473



 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  12/9/2013 
AGENDA ITEM:  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET AND 
PROVIDING FOR THE INCREASE OF CERTAIN EXPENDITURE ITEMS AS BUDGETED 
FOR IN ORDINANCE NO. 2911 

PREPARED BY:  Sandy Langdon, Finance Director DIRECTOR APPROVAL:  

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Draft Amending Ordinance 

BUDGET CODE: Various AMOUNT:  $4,914,700.00 

SUMMARY: 
 
Since the adoption of the 2013 Budget there has been several activities that have occurred to 
warrant amending the budget. RCW 35.33.07 requires the adoption of a balanced budget which 
also sets the expenditure authority for the city by the City Council. City Council adopts the 
expenditure authority at the Fund level. From time to time there may be activities that during the 
budget planning were unable to forecast.  This budget amendment addresses the following 
activities: 
 
The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund had higher payout to subrecipients 
than originally estimated and therefore requires an adjustment of $6,000. The subrecipients 
moved quicker on their project than staff was able to predict. 
 
The Local Improvement District (LID) No. 71had additional close out costs in the amount of 
$225,000 
 
Utility Fund additional budget authority is to provide for the payment and associated cost of the 
PUD water purchase in the amount of $4,685,000. 
 
Facilities Maintenance Fund additional budget authority is to accommodate the expense $4,700 
for overtime associated with projects.  
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends the Council consider approval of the 
recommended ordinance amending the 2013 budget and providing for the increase in certain 
expenditure items as budgeted for in Ordinance 2911. 
 
 
 

Item 31 - 1

474



Page 1 of 3 
 

DRAFT 
 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO.    
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING THE 
2013 BUDGET AND PROVIDING FOR THE INCREASE OF CERTAIN 
EXPENDITURE ITEMS AS BUDGETED FOR IN ORDINANCE NO. 
2911. 

 
 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Since the adoption of the 2013 budget by the City Council on 
November 13, 2012, it has been determined that the interests of the residents of the City of 
Marysville may best be served by the increase of certain expenditures. The following funds 
as referenced in Ordinance No. 2911 are hereby amended to read as follows 
 

 
 
The detail concerning the above – referenced amendments are attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A”. 
 
 Section 2. Except as provided herein, all other provisions of Ordinance No. 2911 
shall remain in full force and effect, unchanged. 
 

Fund Title Fund No. Description
Current 
Budget

Amended 
Budget

Amount of 
Inc/(Dec)

CDBG 109 Beginning Fund Balance 9,435              9,435              -                   
CDBG 109 Revenue 318,000         324,000         6,000          
CDBG 109 Expenditures 318,000         324,000         6,000          
CDBG 109 Ending Fund Balance 9,435              9,435              -                   

LID 71 371 Beginning Fund Balance 700,000         700,000         -                   
LID 71 371 Revenue 300,000         525,000         225,000      
LID 71 371 Expenditures 1,000,000      1,225,000      225,000      
LID 71 371 Ending Fund Balance -                      -                      -                   

Utilities 401 Beginning Fund Balance 11,514,006    11,514,006    -                   
Utilities 401 Revenue 20,375,845    20,375,845    -                   
Utilities 401 Expenditures 22,685,470    27,370,470    4,685,000   
Utilities 401 Ending Fund Balance 9,204,381      4,519,381      (4,685,000) 

Facilities 502 Beginning Fund Balance 8,923              8,923              -                   
Facilities 502 Revenue 238,379         243,079         4,700          
Facilities 502 Expenditures 237,455         242,155         4,700          
Facilities 502 Ending Fund Balance 9,847              9,847              -                   

Item 31 - 2

475



Page 2 of 3 
 

 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this    day of 
  , 2013. 
 
       CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
       By      
                 MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
By      
   CITY CLERK 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By      
      CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 
Date of Publication:     
 
Effective Date (5 days after publication):      

Item 31 - 3

476



Page 3 of 3 
 

EXHIBIT A – 2013 
Amendment Account Detail 

 

 

 Beg Fund 
Balance/ 

Revenue Adj 
Appropriation 
Adjustment 

 Ending Fund 
Balance 

Adjustment 
CDBG - Fund 109

Payouts to subrecipients higher than original estimated 6,000             6,000              -                    
-                    
-                    
-                    

Total CDBG 6,000             6,000              -                    
LID 71 Construction - Fund 371

Final project close out costs 225,000         225,000           -                    
-                    

Total LID 71 Construction 225,000         225,000           -                    
Utilities - Fund 401

PUD Purchase -                    4,685,000        (4,685,000)      
-                    
-                    

Total Utilities -                    4,685,000        (4,685,000)      
Facilities - Fund 502

Overtime 4,700             4,700              -                    
-                    
-                    

Total Facilities 4,700             4,700              -                    
Facilities - Fund 502

GRAND TOTAL 229,700         4,914,700        (4,685,000)      

Description

Item 31 - 4

477



 

 

Update 

Index #32 

478



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

ORDINANCE NO. 
--

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON, AMENDING THE MARYSVILLE CITY CODE TO 
ENACT A NEW CHAPTER 12.06 MARYSVILLE 
TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A 
TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT DISTRICT, SPECIFYING THE 
BOUNDARIES FOR THE TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT 
DISTRICT, SPECIFYING THE MAINTENANCE AND 
PRESERVATION OF EXISTING TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENTS, AND FIXING A TIME WHEN THE SAME 
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville has the 

responsibility under the Constitution of the State of Washington for the improvement, 

maintenance, protection and operation of public ways within the corporate limits of the 

City pursuant to RCW 35A.11.020 and Chapter 35A.47 RCW; and 

WHEREAS, the improvement, maintenance, protection and operation of 

public ways requires preserving existing transportation improvements to avoid both 

catastrophic failure of the improvements which would require significant additional funds 

to reconstruct, as well as their gradual deterioration; and 

WHEREAS, the number one priority in the "Washington Transportation 

Plan for 2007-2026" adopted by the Washington Transportation Commission ("State 

Transportation Plan") is to preserve and extend prior investments in existing transportation 

facilities and the services they provide to people and commerce; and 

ORDINANCE -1 
W/M-l 0-052/ord.amending transp.benefit.dist. I 0.4.1 3 

Item 32 - 1

479



WHEREAS, the State Transportation Plan identifies in Section II that there 

is no more fundamental transportation investment than existing system preservation -

keeping the physical infrastructure in safe and efficient operating condition; and 

WHEREAS, the State Transportation Plan on page 72 establishes unfunded 

high priorities of state-wide significance and includes the need to "[p ]reserve, maintain and 

operate city streets $6 billion" thereby recognizing that the shortfall in funding to preserve, 

maintain and operate city streets is a matter of state-wide significance; and 

WHEREAS, the investment principles from the Puget Sound Regional 

Council "Destination 2030 Metropolitan Transportation Plan for the Central Puget Sound 

Region" state that the first priority should be to maintain, preserve, make safe, and 

optimize existing transportation infrastructure and services and Regional Transportation. 

Policy 8.3 identifies the importance of maintaining and preserving the existing urban and 

rural transportation systems in a safe and usable state; and 

WHEREAS, the City has limited transportation funding to pay for necessary 

transportation preservation and maintenance; and 

WHEREAS, the funding dedicated for the preservation and maintenance of 

the City's transportation infrastructure has been dramatically reduced due to the passage of 

Initiative 695 in 1999 and Initiative 776 in 2002, resulting in the significant loss of Motor 

Vehicle Excise Taxes and Snohomish County Local Vehicle License fees; and 

WHEREAS, while dedicated revenues have decreased, the ongoing annual 

costs to preserve and maintain the City's transportation infrastructure continue to rise 

ORDINANCE -2 
W/M-10-052/ord.amending transp.benelit.dist. I 0.4.13 

Item 32 - 2

480



leaving the City unable to continue to adequately preserve and maintain the City's 

transportation infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 36. 73 RCW provides for the establishment of 

transportation benefit districts and for the levying of additional revenue sources for 

transp011ation improvements within the District that are consistent with existing state, 

regional, and local transportation plans and necessitated by existing or reasonably 

foreseeable congestion levels; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.21.225 authorizes the City Council to establish a 

transportation benefit district subject to the provisions of Chapter 36. 73 RCW; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to form a transportation benefit district which 

includes the entire City of Marysville as the boundaries currently exist or as they may exist 

following future annexations; and 

WHEREAS, prior to establishing a transportation benefit district, the City 

Council shall conduct a public hearing upon proper notice, which shall describe the 

functions and purposes of the proposed transportation benefit district; and 

WHEREAS, the City provided notice of and conducted the public hearing 

on November 12, 2013 , regarding the proposed establishment of a transportation benefit 

district in accordance with RCW 36.73.050; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville finds it to be in the 

best interests of the City to establish a citywide transportation benefit district for the 

preservation and maintenance of the City' s transportation infrastructure consistent with 

ORDINANCE -3 
W/M-10-052/ord.amending transp.benefit.di st. I 0.4.13 

Item 32 - 3

481



Chapter 36.73 RCW, to protect the City's long-term investments in that infrastructure, to 

reduce the risk of transportation facility failure, to improve safety, to continue optimal 

performance of the infrastructure over time, and to avoid more expensive infrastructure 

replacements in the future ; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville shall be the 

governmg body for the transportation benefit district acting in an ex officio and 

independent capacity; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHING TON DO HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of this Ordinance is to establish a 

transportation benefit district pursuant to RCW 35.21.225 and RCW 36.73. The City 

Council finds it is in the public interest to provide adequate levels of funding for the 

purposes of ongoing transportation improvements that preserve, maintain and as 

appropriate, construct or reconstruct the transportation infrastructure of the City of 

Marysville, consistent with Chapter 36.73 RCW. 

Section 2. Creation of New City Code Chapter Providing for Formation of 

a transportation benefit district. The City of Marysville adopts a new chapter 12.06 to the 

Marysville Municipal Code entitled "Marysville Transportation Benefit District," which is 

set forth as follows: 

ORDINANCE -4 
W/M-10-052/ord.amending transp.benefit.di st. I 0.4.13 

Item 32 - 4

482



12.06.010 Establishing transportation benefit district. 

There is created a transportation benefit district to be known 
as the Marysville Transportation Benefit District or 
"District" with geographical boundaries comprised of the 
corporate limits of the City as they currently exist or as they 
may exist following future annexations. 

12.06.020 Governing board. 

A. The governing board "Board" of the transportation 
benefit district shall be the Marysville City Council acting in 
an ex officio and independent capacity, which shall have the 
authority to exercise the statutory powers set forth in Chapter 
36.73 RCW. The Board shall be known as the "Marysville 
Transportation Benefit District Board." 

B. The treasurer of the transportation benefit district 
shall be the City Finance Director. 

C. The Board shall develop a material change policy to 
address major plan changes that affect project delivery or the 
ability to finance the plan, pursuant to the requirements set 
forth in RCW 36.73.160(1). At a minimum, if a 
transportation improvement exceeds its original cost by more 
than twenty percent, as identified in the District' s original 
plan, a public hearing shall be held to solicit public comment 
regarding how the cost change should be resolved. 

D. The Board shall issue an annual report, pursuant to 
the requirements of RCW 36. 73 .1 60(2). 

12.06.030 Functions of the District. 

The District Board may authorize a vehicle tax fee of up to 
$20 per vehicle as provided for by RCW 82.80.140. Any 
expansion of the authorized purposes of the District shall be 
undertaken only after notice, hearing and adoption of an 
ordinance in accordance with RCW 36.73 .050(2)(b) or a vote 
of the people pursuant to RCW 36.73.065(3). 

B. When authorized by the voters pursuant to the 

ORDINANCE -5 
W/M-1 0-052/ord.amending transp.benefit.di st. I 0.4.13 

Item 32 - 5

483



requirements of Chapter 36.73, other taxes, fees, charges and 
tolls or increases in these revenue services may be assessed 
for the preservation, maintenance and operations of City 
streets. Additional transportation improvements may be 
added to the functions of the District upon compliance with 
the requirements of said chapter. 

C. The Board shall have and exercise all powers and 
functions provided by Chapter 36.73 to fulfill the functions 
of the District. 

12.06.040 Transportation improvements funded. 

The funds generated by the transportation benefit district 
shall be used for transportation improvements that preserve, 
maintain and operate the ex1stmg transportation 
infrastructure of the City, consistent with the requirements of 
Chapter 36. 73 RCW and may include but shall not be limited 
to "transportation improvements" as defined in RCW 
36.73.01 5(4). The funds may be utilized for any lawful 
purpose under the Chapter; but all funds raised through the 
TBD shall be expended only for such preservation, 
construction, maintenance and operation in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 36. 73 RCW as the same exists or is 
hereafter amended. The funds expended by the District shall 
preserve, maintain and operate the City's previous 
investments in the transportation infrastructure, reduce the 
risk of transportation facility failure, improve safety, 
continue the cost-effectiveness of the City's infrastructure 
investments, and continue the optimal performance of the 
transportation system. Additional transportation 
improvement projects may be funded only after compliance 
with the provisions of RCW 36.73 .050(2)(b) following 
notice, public hearing and enactment of an authorizing 
ordinance. 

ORDINANCE -6 
W/M-l 0-052/ord .amending transp.benefit .di st. l 0.4 . l 3 

Item 32 - 6

484



12.06.050 Dissolution of District. 

The transportation benefit district shall be automatically 
dissolved when all indebtedness of the District has been 
retired and when all of the District's anticipated 
responsibilities have been satisfied. Street preservation, 
maintenance and operation are ongoing, long-term 
obligations of the City. Pursuant to RCW 36.73.050 and 
36.73.170 the District shall automatically dissolve when all 
indebtedness of the District has been retired and anticipated 
responsibilities have been satisfied, but in no event without 
further action of the Marysville City Council shall the 
District extend more than 20 years from the effective date of 
this ordinance. 

Section 3. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity of any other 

section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance. 

Section 4. Effective Date. Pursuant to RCW 35A.47.040, this ordinance 

has been passed at least five days after its first introduction and by a majority of the whole 

membership of the City Council at a regular meeting. This ordinance, shall take effect five 

( 5) days after passage and publication of an approved summary consisting of the title. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this __ day of 
' 2013. ----

ORDINANCE -7 
W/M-10-052/ord.amending transp.benefit.di st. I 0.4.13 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

By __________ _ 

JON NEHRING, MAYOR 

Item 32 - 7

485



Attest: 

By~~~~~~~~~~~ 
APRIL O' BRIEN, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

Approved as to form: 

By~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
GRANT K. WEED, CITY ATTORN EY 

ORDINANCE -8 
W/M -1 0-052/ord.amending transp.benefit.di st. I 0.4.13 

Item 32 - 8

486



PUBLIC WORKS 
Kevin Nielsen, Director 

 
80 Columbia Avenue 

Marysville, Washington 98270 
Phone (360) 363-8100 

Fax (360) 363-8284 
marysvillewa.gov 

 
Date:  November 5, 2013     
 
To:  Mayor Nehring and Marysville City Council 
 
From:  Public Works Staff 
 
Subject: Marysville Transportation Benefit District 
  Ordinance to Establish a Transportation Benefit District 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Mayor Nehring,  and staff recommend the City Council approve an ordinance to enact a new 
Chapter 12.06 Marysville Transportation Benefit District, establishing a Transportation Benefit 
District, specifying the boundaries for the transportation benefit district, specifying the 
maintenance and preservation of existing transportation improvements, and fixing a time when the 
same shall become effective. 
 
Summary: 
 
Engrossed Senate and House Bill 1858 authorized a funding mechanism for cities and counties that 
could provide necessary resources to help maintain and preserve transportation infrastructure.  The 
following provides information on the need to generate funding for these purposes as they relate to 
the City of Marysville, and overall framework regarding Transportation Benefit Districts. 
 
City of Marysville Transportation Infrastructure – Needed Funding 
 
The City has limited revenue to pay for basic preservation, maintenance and construction of the 
City’s transportation infrastructure.  Over the years funding dedicated for these purposes has 
decreased. 
 
While dedicated revenues have decreased, the ongoing annual costs to preserve and maintain the 
City’s transportation infrastructure continue to rise, leaving the City unable to adequately fund this 
need.  The City is now at the point of needing to make decisions between preserving and 
maintaining its transportation infrastructure or providing basic parks maintenance, public safety, 
and other City services. 
 
State Legislation allows local governments to establish a Transportation Benefit District (TBD) 
and accompanying funding sources to provide for the preservation, maintenance and construction 
of local transportation infrastructure.  With the establishment of a City of Marysville TBD and 

Item 32 - 9

487



levying a 0.2% sales and use tax, the City will begin to replace in part, transportation funding that 
has been lost to the City, and help preserve and maintain the City’s infrastructure. 
 
Transportation Benefit District Background Information: 
 
In 1987, the Washington State Legislature approved legislation that allows jurisdictions the ability 
to establish Transportation Benefit Districts as an option for local governments to fund 
transportation improvements.  Since 2005, the Legislature has amended the TBD statute to expand 
its uses and revenue authority.   
A TBD can fund transportation improvements contained in any existing state or regional 
transportation plan that is necessitated by existing or reasonably foreseeable congestion levels.  
This can include maintenance and improvements to city streets, county roads, state highways, 
investments in high capacity transportation, public transportation, transportation demand 
management and other transportation projects identified in a regional transportation planning 
organization plan or state plan. 
 
A TBD may also fund operations, maintenance, and preservation of the programs and facilities 
referenced above; such activities are noted in state and regional transportation plans.  The State 
Transportation Plan identifies that there is no more fundamental transportation investment than 
existing system preservation and considers it a matter of state-wide significance. 
 
Investment Principles from the Puget Sound Regional Council state that the first priority should be 
to maintain, preserve, make safe, and optimize existing transportation infrastructure and services.  
Regional Transportation Policy identifies the importance identifies the importance of maintaining 
and preserving the existing urban and rural transportation system in a safe an usable state.  This 
being said, any transportation improvement also needs to be “necessitated by existing or 
reasonably foreseeable congestion levels”.  Although there is no statutory definition of congestion, 
not every street, road, transit program, etc. may qualify as a transportation improvement. 
 
Transportation Benefit Districts are quasi-municipal corporations and independent taxing districts 
created for the sole purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving, providing, and funding 
transportation improvements within the district.  A TBD Board has several revenue options, some 
of which are subject to voter approval.  TBD’s offer flexibility, i.e., they allow cities and counties 
the ability to work on addressing both regional and local transportation challenges.  The legislative 
authority of a county or city may create a TBD by ordinance following the procedures set forth in 
Chapter 36.73 of the Revised Code of Washington.  A county or city proposing to create a TBD 
may include other counties, cities, port districts, or transit districts through interlocal agreements.  
Members of the legislative authority proposing to establish the TBD shall serve as governing body 
of the TBD, albeit in an ex-officio and independent capacity. 
 
Although a TBD has powers similar to that of a city, e.g., impose taxes, eminent domain powers, 
contracting, etc., it is a separate taxing district.  If the City wishes to form a TBD, the City Council 
will need to: 

 Publish notice of a public hearing (at least once, ten days or more before the proposed 
hearing in a news paper of general circulation within the proposed TBD). This has been 
done. 

 Hold a public hearing (the legislative authority of the jurisdiction must hear objections from 
any person affected by the creation of the TBD).  A public hearing is scheduled for 
November 12, 2013. 

Item 32 - 10

488



 Adopt anordinance creating a TBD.  The ordinance must include: 
o A finding that the creation of a TBD must be in the public’s best interest 
o The boundaries of the TBD 
o The functions and powers of the TBD 
o Description of the transportation improvements proposed by the distrct 
NOTE:  The creation of the fees should be by separate ordinance after the TBD Board 
has been created and seated. 

 
Functions of the Transportation Benefit District 
 
In practical terms, the governing board of the TBD shall be the Marysville City Council and serve 
as a separate government, much like a water district.  The TBD Board shall conduct business 
independent of a City Council meeting and have the authority to exercise the statutory powers set 
forth in Chapter 36.73 RCW.  The treasurer of the TBD shall be the City Finance Director. 
 
To the extent City employees work on TBD projects, the City will have to be paid.  There are also 
additional administrative considerations.  The TBD would need to have all the same administrative 
functions, including but not limited to: approved procedures, clerk functions (meeting notices, 
agendas, minutes, records, etc.), finance functions (budget, accounting, auditing, etc.), legal 
services. These services are most often arranged for through an Interlocal Agreement between the 
TBD and the City. 
 
The boundaries of a TBD may be less than the boundaries of those jurisdictions participating in the 
TBD.  For example a city may chose to have the TBD boundaries identical with the corporate 
limits of the city, or just include a portion of the city.  However, if a TBD chooses to exercise the 
taxing authority that does not require a public vote (e.g. vehicle license and/or transportation 
impact fees), the boundaries of the TBD must be citywide.  According to the draft Ordinance, the 
geographical boundaries of a Marysville TBD would be comprised of the corporate limits of the 
City as they currently exist or as they may exist following future annexations. 
 
TBD revenue options subject to voter approval: 

1. Property taxes – a 1-year excess levy or an excess levy for capital purposes. 
2. Up to 0.2% sales and use tax 
3. Annual vehicle fee above $20 and up to $100 per vehicle registered within the district. 
4. Vehicle tolls. 

 
TBD revenue options not subject to voter approval: 

1. Annual vehicle fee up to $20 per vehicle registered within the district.  This fee is collected 
at the time of vehicle license renewal. 

2. Transportation impact fees on commercial and industrial buildings.  Residential buildings 
are excluded.  In addition, a city must provide a credit for a commercial or industrial 
transportation impact if the respective city has already imposed a transportation impact fee. 

 
Other Requirements 
Revenue rates, one imposed, may not be increased, unless authorized by voter approval.  The TBD 
must issue and annual report to include the status of project costs, revenues, expenditures, and 
construction schedules. 
 
Financial Impact: 

Item 32 - 11

489



 
If a TBD were created for the City of Marysville and a funding mechanism, e.g. 0.2% sale and use 
tax was adopted; the City of Marysville could expect to receive approximately $1.6 million in 
revenue in a full calendar year.  The caveat is that this is only an estimate and is subject to change 
base on actual numbers generated by the taxes collected. 
 
Benefits of Establishing a Transportation Benefit District: 
 

 Creates a funding mechanism where there is a clear nexus between a user group (divers and 
vehicles) and use of roadway network. 

 Funds from a City-wide TBD will be dedicated to maintain, preserve and/or construct City 
of Marysville transportation infrastructure. 

 Assists in maintaining current level of service for transportation infrastructure maintenance 
and preservation. 

 The establishment of the 0.2% sales and use tax will not increase, unless approved by 
voters. 

 The TBD must issue an annual report to include the status of project costs, revenues, 
expenditures, and schedules, thus providing accountability. 

 
Conclusion: 
 
The improvement, maintenance, protection and operation of public ways require preserving 
existing transportation improvements to avoid both catastrophic failures of the improvements 
which would require significant additional funds to reconstruct, as well as their gradual 
deterioration.  Unless the City of Marysville establishes a Transportation Benefit District or other 
funding mechanism, the City will not be able to sustain current level of service related to 
transportation infrastructure maintenance and preservation. 

 
 

Item 32 - 12

490



 

 

Update 

Index #35 

491



1 
/m-13-065/PSA.120513 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
Project Name: LID #71 – 156th St Overcrossing 

 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, is made and entered into in duplicate this ____ day of December, 2013 by 
and between the CITY OF MARYSVILLE, a Washington municipal corporation, hereinafter 
referred to as the “CITY” and Ogden Murphy Wallace, PLLC, hereinafter referred to as the 
“SERVICE PROVIDER”. 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to have certain services and/or tasks performed as set forth 
below requiring specialized skills and other supportive capabilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the SERVICE PROVIDER represents that the SERVICE PROVIDER is 
qualified and possesses sufficient skills and the necessary capabilities, including technical and 
professional expertise, where required, to perform the services and/or tasks set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, covenants, and 
performance contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows 
 
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 The SERVICE PROVIDER shall perform such services and accomplish such tasks, 
including the furnishing of all materials and equipment necessary for full performance of hearing 
examiner services or final assessment roll hearing for Marysville LID 71 known as the 1056th 
Street Overcrossing, hereafter referred to as the “Project”. 
 
2. TERM 
 The Project shall begin upon full execution of this Agreement and shall be completed no 
later than February 28, 2014, unless sooner terminated according to the provisions herein. The 
CITY will only reimburse services rendered within this time frame. 
 
3. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 
 A. Payments for services provided hereunder shall be made following the 
performance of such services, unless otherwise permitted by law and approved in writing by the 
CITY. Hearing examiner services shall be billed on an hourly basis at the rate of $__________ 
per hour. 
  

B. No payment shall be made for any service rendered by the SERVICE PROVIDER 
except for services identified and set forth in this Agreement. 
  
 C. The SERVICE PROVIDER shall submit to the City Clerk/Finance Director an 
invoice for services rendered following completion of services. The CITY shall initiate 

Item 35 - 1

492



2 
/m-13-065/PSA.120513 

authorization for payment after receipt of said approved invoice and shall make payment to the 
SERVICE PROVIDER within approximately thirty (30) days thereafter. 
 
4. REPORTS AND INSPECTIONS 
 A.  The SERVICE PROVIDER at such times and in such forms as the CITY may 
require, shall furnish to the CITY such statements, records, reports, data, and information as the 
CITY may request pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. All of the reports, 
information, data, and other related materials, prepared or assembled by the SERVICE 
PROVIDER under this Agreement and any information relating to personal, medical and 
financial data will be treated as confidential only as allowed by Washington State laws regarding 
disclosure of public information, Chapter 42.56, R.C.W. 
 
 B.  The SERVICE PROVIDER shall at any time during normal business hours and 
as often as the CITY or State Examiner may deem necessary, make available for examination all 
of its records and data with respect to all matters covered, directly or indirectly, by this 
Agreement and shall permit the CITY or its designated authorized representative to audit and 
inspect other data relating to all matters covered by this Agreement. The CITY shall receive a 
copy of all audit reports made by the agency or firm as to the SERVICE PROVIDER’S 
activities. The CITY may, at its discretion, conduct an audit, at its expense, using its own or 
outside auditors, of the SERVICE PROVIDER’S activities which related, directly or indirectly, 
to the Agreement. 
 
5. INDEPENDENT CONTEACTOR RELATIONSHIP 
 A. The parties intend that an independent contractor relationship will be created by 
this Agreement. The City is interested primarily in the results to be achieved; subject to 
paragraphs herein, the implementation or services will lie solely with the discretion of the 
SERVICE PROVIDER. No agent, employee, servant or representative of the SERVICE 
PROVIDER shall be deemed to be an employee, servant or representative of the CITY for any 
purpose, and the employees of the SERVICE PROVIDER are not entitled to any of the benefits 
the CITY provides for its employees except as otherwise expressly provided herein. The 
SERVICE PROVIDER, an independent contractor, will be solely and entirely responsible for its 
act and for the acts of its agent, employees, servant, subcontractors or representatives during the 
performance of this Agreement. 
 
 B. In the performance of the services herein contemplated the SERVICE 
PROVIDER is an independent contractor with the authority to control and direct the 
performance of the details of the work. 
 
6. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION 
 A. The SERVICE PROVIDER shall indemnify and hold the CITY and its agents, 
employees, and/or officers, harmless from and shall process and defend at its own expense any 
and all claims, demands, suits, at law or equity, actions, penalties, loss, damages, or costs, of 
whatsoever kind or nature, brought against the CITY arising out of, or in connection with, or 
incident to, the execution of this Agreement and/or the SERVICE PROVIDER’S performance of 
failure to perform any aspect of this Agreement; provided, however that if such claims are 
caused by or result from the concurrent negligence of the CITY, its agents, employees, and/or 

Item 35 - 2

493



3 
/m-13-065/PSA.120513 

officers, this indemnity provisions shall be valid and enforceable only to the extent of the 
negligence of the SERVICE PROVIDER; and provided further, that nothing herein shall require 
the SERVICE PROVIDER to hold harmless or defend the CITY, tis agents, employees, and/or 
officers for damages or loss caused by the CITY’s sole negligence. The SERVICE PROVIDER 
expressly agrees that the indemnification provided herein constitutes the contractor’s waiver of 
immunity under Title 51 R.C.W., for the purposes of this Agreement. This waiver has been 
mutually negotiated by the parties. The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 
  

B. No liability shall attach to the CITY by reason of entering into this Agreement 
except as expressly provided herein. 

 
7. INSURANCE 
 The SERVICE PROVIDER shall procure and maintain for the duration of the 
Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damage to property which may 
arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the SERVICE 
PROVIDER, their agents, representative, employees or subcontractors. SERVICE PROVIDER’s 
maintenance of insurance as required by the agreement shall not be construed to limit the 
liability of the Contractor to the coverage provided by such insurance, or otherwise limit the 
CITY’S recourse to any remedy available at law or in equity. Insurance is to be placed with 
insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of not less than A: VII. 
 
 The SERVICE PROVIDER shall provide a Certificate of Insurance and additional 
insured endorsement page(s) evidencing: 
 A.  Automobile Liability insurance with limits no less than $1,000,000 combined 
single limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage on all owned, non-owned, hired 
and leased vehicles. If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provide contractual liability 
coverage. 
 
 B. Commercial General Liability insurance written on an ISO occurrence basis form 
CG 00 01 and shall cover liability arising from premises, operations, property damage, 
independent contractors and personal injury and advertising injury, with limits no less than 
$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. 
 
 C. Worker’s Compensation coverage as required by the Industrial Insurance laws of the 
State of Washington 
 
 D. Professional Liability insurance, including “errors and omissions” with limits no less 
than $1,000,000 on a claims-made annual aggregate. 
 
Payment of deductible/self-insured retention shall be sole responsibility of SERVICE 
PROVIDER. 
 
 The CITY, its officers, agents and elected officials shall be named as an additional 
insured on the insurance policy, as respects work-performed by or on behalf of the SERVICE 
PROVIDER and a copy of the endorsement naming the CITY as additional insured shall be 

Item 35 - 3

494



4 
/m-13-065/PSA.120513 

attached to the Certificate of Insurance and provided to the CITY before the contract is 
finalized. A copy of the certificate and endorsement shall be provided to the CITY prior to 
commencement of the work. The CITY reserves the right to request certified copies of any 
required insurance policies. 
 
 The SERVICE PROVIDER’S insurance shall contain a clause stating that coverage shall 
apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with 
respects to the limits of the insurer’s liability. The SERVICE PROVIDER’s insurance shall be 
primary insurance with respect to the CITY and the CITY shall be given thirty (30) days prior 
written notice of any cancellation, suspension or material change in coverage 
 
8. TREATMENT OF ASSETS 
 Title to all property furnished by the CITY shall remain in the name of the CITY and the 
CITY shall be the owner of the work product and other documents, if any, prepared by the 
SERVICE PROVIDER pursuant to this Agreement including but not limited to: 
 a. The work product of the hearing examiner. 
 b. All digital files including spreadsheets, word processed documents, graphics, etc. 
 c. All map and engineering drawing files, etc. including their digital form. 
 d. Unabridged rights to reproduction and distribution. 

e. Any restrictive covenants added to the work product shall be considered breach of 
contract 

 
9. PRODUCT STANDARDS 
 The CITY shall have the right to require delivery of services and products in a format 
compatible with CITY standards. 
 a. Map and drawing digital files. 
 b. Word processing text and documents. 
 c. Graphics files 
 d. Document size and shape. 
 
10. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 A. The SERVICE PROVIDER, as an independent contractor in the performance of 
this Agreement, shall comply with all applicable federal, state or local laws and ordinances, and 
is solely responsible for the payment of taxes applicable to the services performed under this 
Agreement, including regulations for licensing, certification and operation or facilities, 
maintenance of insurance and records, programs and accreditation, licensing of individuals, and 
any other standards or criteria as described in this Agreement to assure quality of services. The 
CITY shall not be responsible for withholding or otherwise deducting federal income tax or 
social security or for contributing to the state industrial insurance or unemployment 
compensation programs or otherwise assuming the duties of an employer with respect to Service 
provider or any employee of the independent contractor. 
 
 B. The SERVICE PROVIDER specifically agrees to obtain a City of Marysville 
Business License and pay any applicable business and occupation (B & O) taxes which may be 
due as a result of the Business License and this Agreement. The Service Provider shall obtain a 
City of Marysville business license prior to beginning work on the contract. 

Item 35 - 4

495



5 
/m-13-065/PSA.120513 

 
11. NONDISCRIMINATION 
 A. Nondiscrimination in Employment. In the performance of this Agreement, the 
SERVICE PROVIDER will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, marital status, age, sexual orientation, 
religion, veteran’s status, or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap or any 
other bases prohibited by applicable Federal, State, or local law; provided that the prohibition 
against discrimination in employment is because of the particular work involved. The SERVICE 
PROVIDER shall ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during 
employment without discrimination because of their race, creed, color, national origin, sex, 
marital status, age or the presence of any sensory, mental or physical handicap. Such action shall 
include, but not be limited to: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfers, recruitment or 
recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and 
such action with respect to this Agreement as may be required to ensure full compliance with 
local, state and federal laws prohibiting discrimination in employment. 
 
 B. Nondiscrimination in Services. The SERVICE PROVIDER will not discriminate 
against any recipient of any services, or benefits provided for in this Agreement of the grounds 
of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, marital status, age or the presence of any sensory, 
mental, or physical handicap. 
 
 C. If any assignment and/or subcontracting has been authorized by CITY, said 
assignment or subcontract shall include appropriate safeguards against discrimination. The 
SERVICE PROVIDER shall take such action as may be required to ensure full compliance with 
the provisions in the immediately preceding paragraphs herein. 
 
12. ASSIGNMENT/SUBCONTRACTING 
 A. The SERVICE PROVIDER shall not assign its performance under this 
Agreement or any portion of this Agreement without the written consent of the CITY, and its 
further agreed that said consent must be sought in writing by the SERVICE PROVIDER not less 
than thirty (30) days prior to the date of any proposed assignment. The CITY reserves the right to 
reject without cause any such assignment. 
 
 B Any work or services assigned hereunder shall be subject to each provision of this 
Agreement and proper bidding procedures where applicable as set forth in local, State and/or 
Federal statutes, ordinances and guidelines. 
 
 C. Any technical/professional service subcontract not listed in this Agreement, must 
have express advance approval by the CITY. 
 
13. CHANGES 
 Either party may request changes to the scope of services and performance to be provided 
hereunder, however, no change or addition to this agreement shall be valid or binding upon 
either party unless such change or addition be in writing and signed by both parties. Such 
amendments shall be attached to and made a part of this Agreement. 
 

Item 35 - 5

496



6 
/m-13-065/PSA.120513 

14. MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS 
 A. The SERVICE PROVIDER shall maintain books, records and documents, which 
sufficiently and properly reflect all direct and indirect costs related to the performance of this 
agreement and shall maintain such accounting procedures and practices as may be necessary to 
assure proper accounting of all funds paid pursuant to this Agreement. These records shall be 
subject at all reasonable time to inspection, review, or audit, by the CITY, its authorized 
representative, the State Auditor, or other governmental officials authorized by law to monitor 
this Agreement. 
 
 B. The SERVICE PROVIDER shall retain all books, records, documents and other 
material relevant to this Agreement, for six (6) years after its expiration. The Service Provider 
agrees that the CITY or its designee shall have full access and right to examine any of said 
materials at all reasonable times during said period. 
 
15. POLITICAL ACTIVITY PROHIBITED  
 None of the funds, materials, property or services provided directly or indirectly under 
the Agreement shall be used for any partisan politician activity, or to further the election or 
defeat of any candidate for public office.  
 
16. PROHIBITED INTEREST 
 No member, officer, or employee of the CITY shall have any interest, direct or indirect, 
in this agreement or the proceeds thereof. 
 
17. OTHER PROVISIONS 
 The following additional terms shall apply. 
 A. SERVICE PROVIDER and the CITY agree that attorney Wayne Tanaka will 
serve as hearing examiner and by entry into this Agreement, Marysville City Council hereby 
appoints Wayne Tanaka as hearing examiner for the final assessment roll hearing for Marysville 
LID No. 71. 
 
 B. The CITY insists on the highest level of professional ethics from its contracted 
services providers, and desires to contract only with service providers that will be committed to 
advancing and protecting the CITY’S interests. To the best knowledge of SERVICE PROVIDER 
there are no professional conflicts with the CITY. SERVICE PROVIDER further warrants that to 
the best knowledge of SERVICE PROVIDER none of its agents or employees is now retained 
by, providing services for, or otherwise assisting in any manner any person or entity engaged in 
litigation against the CITY; provided that such services or assistance is specifically in support of 
such litigation against the CITY. SERVICE PROVIDER warrants that throughout the duration of 
this Agreement, and for a period of two (2) years following the expiration or termination of this 
Agreement, no employee of SERVICE PROVIDER will be retained by, provide services for, or 
otherwise assist any person or entity that is engaged in litigation with the CITY; provided that 
such services or assistance is specifically in support of such litigation against the CITY. For the 
purposes of this section, the term “litigation with the CITY” shall mean any judicial lawsuit, 
administrative proceeding, arbitration, mediation or other contested matter in which a party is 
advocating a position contract or otherwise adverse to that of the CITY, specifically including 

Item 35 - 6

497



7 
/m-13-065/PSA.120513 

but not limited to any challenge to or appeal of a land use, building code or other decision. This 
provision shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  
 
18. TERMINATION 
 A. Termination for Convenience. The CITY may terminate this Agreement, in whole 
or in party at any time, by at least thirty (30) days written notice to SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
 The SERVICE PROVIDER shall be paid his costs, including contract close-out costs, 
and profit on work satisfactorily performed, up to the time or termination. The SERVICE 
PROVIDER shall promptly submit a termination claim to the CITY. If the SERVICE 
PROVIDER has any property in his possession belonging to the CITY, the SERVICE 
PROVIDER will account for the same, and dispose of it in a manner direct by the CITY. 
 
 B. Termination for Cause. If the SERVICE PROVIDER fails to perform in the 
manner called for in this Agreement, or if the SERVICE PROVIDER fails to comply with any 
other provisions of the Agreement and fails to correct such noncompliance within five (5) days 
written notice thereof, the CITY may terminate this Agreement for cause. Termination shall be 
effected by serving a notice of termination on the SERVICE PROVIDER setting forth the 
manner in which the SERVICE PROVIDER is in default. The SERVICE PROVIDER will only 
be paid for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
19. NOTICE 
 Notice provided for in this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail to the addresses 
designated for the parties on the last page of this Agreement. 
 
20. ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS 
 If any legal proceeding is brought for the enforcement of this Agreement, or because of a 
dispute, breach, default, or misrepresentation in connection with any of the provisions of this 
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party, in addition to 
any other relief to which such part may be entitled, reasonable attorney’s fees and other costs 
incurred in that action or proceeding. 
 
21. JURISDICTION AND VENUE 
 A. This Agreement has been and shall be construed as having been made and 
delivered within the State of Washington, and it is agreed by each party hereto that this 
Agreement shall be governed by laws of the State of Washington, both as to interpretation and 
performance.  
 
 B.  Any action of law, suit in equity, or judicial proceeding for the enforcement of 
this Agreement or any provisions thereof, shall be instituted and maintained only in any of the 
courts of competent jurisdiction in Snohomish County, Washington. 
 
22. SEVERABILITY 
 A. If, for any reason, any part, term or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of 
the United States to be illegal, void or unenforceable, the validity of the remaining provisions 

Item 35 - 7

498



8 
/m-13-065/PSA.120513 

shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced 
as if the Agreement did not contain the particular provision held to be invalid. 
 
 B. If it should appear that any provision hereof is in conflict with any statutory 
provision of the State of Washington, said provision which may conflict therewith, and shall be 
deemed modified to conform to such statutory provisions. 
 
23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 The parties agree that this Agreement is the complete expression of the terms hereto and 
any oral representations or understandings not incorporated herein are excluded. Further, any 
modification of this Agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties. Failure to comply 
with any of the provisions state herein shall constitute material breach of contract and cause for 
termination. Both parties recognize time is of the essence in the performance of the provisions of 
this Agreement. It is also agreed by the parties that the forgiveness of the nonperformance of any 
provision of this Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other of the provisions of this 
Agreement. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day 
and year first hereinabove written. 
 
CITY: City of Marysville 
 1049 State Avenue 
 Marysville, WA  98270 
 
 
By:       
 John Nehring, Mayor 

SERVICE PROVIDER: 
OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE, PLLC 
c/o Wayne Tanaka 
901 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3500 
Seattle, WA  98164 
 
 
By:       
 Wayne Tanaka 

  
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandy Langdon, City Clerk 

 

  
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Grant K. Weed, City Attorney 

 

 

Item 35 - 8

499


	Agenda
	Update C
	Item C 
	1
	Item 1
	2
	Item 2
	3
	Item 3
	4
	Item 4
	6
	Item 6
	7
	Item 7
	8
	Item 8
	9
	Item 9
	10
	Item 10
	11
	Item 11
	12
	Item 12
	13
	Item 13
	Agreement for Special Counsel Legal Services_2014.pdf
	I. Legal Services.
	A. Summit Law Group will provide the City with legal services related to personnel and labor negotiation and related matters as requested by the City.
	B. Summit Law Group will use its best efforts to perform the City’s legal matters promptly and efficiently according to the highest legal and ethical standards.

	II. Fees.
	A. The City shall pay Summit Law Group, as sole compensation for the services performed under this Agreement, such sums of money as are arrived at by computing the actual number of hours expended in the performance of this Agreement and multiplying such total hours by the hourly rates shown in Attachment A. 
	B. The City shall reimburse Summit Law Group for out-of-pocket expenses that are not normally included within the fee for professional services, including copying charges by third party vendors and messenger services.  
	C. Summit Law Group should submit billings by the 15th day of each month.  The billing statements shall reflect services rendered in increments of one-tenth of an hour.  The billing statements shall state for each date services were performed a brief summary of the services provided, the timekeepers who provided the services, the number of hours, or fractions of hours, spent and expenses and disbursements in detail.
	D. Bruce Schroeder will have overall responsibility for Summit Law Group under this Agreement.  
	E. Summit Law Group and the assigned attorney have been retained because of their expertise.  The City should not be billed for general legal or technical research necessary to educate staff or less experienced attorneys in the firm without advance City approval.  The City shall not be billed for time spent in preparing or reviewing the firm’s billings to the City or in internal firm quality control procedures.  Summit Law Group will keep the City fully informed of time used for conferences, telephone calls, drafting documents, research, court time, and necessary travel time.  
	F. The City shall make payment when it is fully satisfied with the services performed for the previous month.  Payments shall be made through the City’s ordinary payment process and shall be considered timely if made within thirty (30) calendar days of actual receipt of a properly completed billing.  All payments shall be subject to adjustment for any amounts, upon audit or otherwise, determined to have been improperly billed.  

	III. Interaction with City.
	A. Summit Law Group will keep the City well informed of the legal matters it handles on the City’s behalf.  Summit Law Group will send the City copies of all material papers coming in or going out of its offices to or from third parties.  Summit Law Group, at such times and in such form as the Chief Administrative Officer may require, shall furnish the City with periodic reports pertaining to the work and services undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.  The City’s files at Summit Law Group and its progress shall be open to the City for inspection at any time, and the City’s files shall be the property of the City.
	B. The Chief Administrative Officer should be given advance notice of any significant decisions in order to be able to participate fully in making such decisions.

	IV. Independent Contractor Status.
	A. Summit Law Group shall serve as an attorney for the City and shall at all times perform its duties and responsibilities and carry out all services as an independent contractor.
	B. Summit Law Group, at its sole expense, shall obtain and keep in force any and all necessary licenses, permits and tax certificates.  Summit Law Group shall maintain all necessary insurance to protect it from losses and claims which may arise out of or from performance of duties related to this Agreement, including Worker’s Compensation and professional liability insurance.

	V. Suspension or Termination.
	VI. Nondiscrimination.
	VII. Hold Harmless/Indemnification.
	IX. Conflict of Interest.
	X. Compliance with Law.  
	XIII. Extent of Agreement/Modification.
	XIV. Notice.
	XV. Governing Law.  
	XVI. Venue.  
	XVII. Counterparts.  


	14
	Item 14
	15
	Item 15
	16
	Item 16
	17
	Item 17
	18
	Item 18
	19
	Item 19
	20
	Item 20
	22
	Item 22
	Update 33
	Item 33
	Update 34
	Item 34
	Update 21
	Item 21 (2)
	Item 21
	VIC-City Service Agrmt 14 cc chgs
	VIC Stats

	23
	Item 23
	24
	Item 24
	25
	Item 25
	26
	Item 26
	27
	Item 27
	28
	Item 28
	29
	Item 29
	Update 30
	Item 30
	Item 30
	Ordinance - 2% Utility Increase for 2014 DRAFT
	O-2916 - Increasing Water, Sewer, and Surface Water Utility Rates
	2013 Utility Rate Comparison_SnoCoFinal1
	600 CF per month


	31
	Item 31
	Update 32
	Item 32
	Update 35
	Item 35



